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August 17. 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACnON

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to amend an existing contract with JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a
Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001). Bow. NH to continue providing a broad range of
support services across a number of public health programs, by increasing the price limitation by
$50,000 from $6,390,250 to $6,440,250 with no change to the contract completion date of
De<imber 31,2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 100% Federal Only.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21,
2017 (Item #51); as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on February
21, 2018 (Item #8), as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on ̂ ril
17! 2019 (Item #19), as amended and approved by the Govemor and Executive Council on
Odober 2, 2019 (Item #14). as amended and approved by the Govemor on May 29, 2020, and
presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item #F); as amended with
Govemor approval on July 31,2020, and presented to the Executive Council on August 26. 2020
(Informational Item #N): and as amended and approved by the Govemor and Executive Council
on November 18,2020 (Item #34), as amended and approved by the Governor on April 11, 2021.
and presented to the Executive Council on June 16, 2021 (Informational Item #C), and as
amended and approved by the Govemor and Executive Council on June 16,2021 (Item #40).

Funds are available in State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority to adjust budget line
items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to-expand-capacity of the State's strategic response to
COVID-19 by providing a broad range of public health professional support senrices that include,
but are not limited to developing: training programs to educate vaccine providers and appropriate
health care staff regarding the implementation of the - newly launched New Hampshire
Immunization Information System (NHIIS); developing educational materials and resources to
educate the public, providers and staff about the use and benefits of NHIIS including how to

Tht Deportmenl ofHtalth and Hatnon Services'Mitiion is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for ddtens to achieve he(dth and ind^>endence.
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document and request COVID-19 immunization records. JSI will also assist with developing ar^
Implementing materials to promote immunizations and improve vaccination rates for NH's
residents: planning -large statewide conferences, as well as smaller meetings and
conferences; offering' technical assistance to local partners; and providing subject matter
expertise on social media management, graphic design, expanding partnerships, and project
management.

Approximately 400 individuals (medical professionals and immunization stakeholders) vyill
be served, upon Governor and Executive Council approval, through December 31. 2021.

The Contractor shall continue providing technical assistance to the Department on
strategies to establish an Immunization Coalition, with the goal of developing education and
outreach tools for medical professionals and the public. The Contractor will continue collaborating
with external stakeholders identified by the Department to assist with developing methods to
improve communication. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., will generate education and
outreach materials and resources targeted at stakeholders, which includes medical professionals,
parents, guardians, seniors, other members of the public and other entities engaged in
promoting immunizations.

The Department wiil monitor contracted services by ensuing that the Contractor provides
logistical support.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, medical professiorials and
the general public may not receive timely factual information related to immunizations.
Additionally, valuable education and training may not be available to medical professionals, which
could impact delivery of patient services.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA # 93.268. FAIN # 23IP922595.

In the event that the Other Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. ShiWnette
^^Commissioner
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEFT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 68% Federal, 32% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-903510-1114 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE, PH
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS, 69% Federal, 31% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90077410 $57,500 $0 $57,500

Sub Total $57,500 $0 $57,500

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 , 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-903510-1113 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $20,000 $0 $20,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023205 $70,000 $0 $70,000
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DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90023205 $32,500 $0 $32,500

Sub Total $407,500 $0 $407,500

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $100,000 $0 $100,000

Sub Total $867,600 $0 $867,600

05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,450

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $7,500 $0 $7,500

Sub Total $73,950 $0 $73,950

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

^Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $21,007 $0 $21,007

Sub Total $123,437 $0 $123,437
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DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC84998

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
fy^odified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000
Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0. $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $144,665 $0 $144,665

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038010 $167,506 $0 $167,506

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $11,250 $0 $11,250

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038022 ' 23,500 $0 $23,500

Sub Total $346,921 $0 $346,921

Sub Total $677,111 $0 $677,111

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221;990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL ̂
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

.  2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

05-95-90-901510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

05-95.90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SFY .
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $30,515 $0 $30,515
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $70,515 $0 $70,515

05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Other - Fees

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $20,343 $0 $20,343
Sub Total $20,343 $0 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog^Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 .  $134,000 $0 $134,000
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90024000 $97,000 $0 $97,000

Sub Total $440,000 $0 $440,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 . $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

. 2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICE, ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183538 $415,000 .  $0 $415,000

Sub Total $1,140,000 $0 $1,140,000

05-95-090-903010-1957 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC-3 COMPONENTS-COVID-
19,100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183537 $89,800 $0 $89,800

Sub Total $89,800 $0 $89,800

05-95-090-902510-1956 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION-COVID-
19,100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023210 $0 $50,000 $50,000

Sub Total $0 $50,000 $50,000
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEFT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SPY
Class 7
Account

Class Title Job Number
•  Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,389

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

Total $6,390,250 $50,000 $6,440,250

Page 6 of 6



DocuSign Envelope 10; 693F12CD-9402-4421-98E0-AEC27BC8499B

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #9

This Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services {"State" or "Department") and JSI
Research & Training Institute, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51); as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
February 21, 2018 (Item #8), as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on April
17, 2019 (Item #19), as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on October 2,
2019 (Item #14), as amended and approved by the Governor on May 29, 2020, and presented to the
Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item #F); as amended with Governor approval on July
31, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020 (Informational Item #N); and as
amended and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on November 18, 2020 (Item #34), as
amended and approved by the Governor on April 11, 2021, and presented to the Executive Council on
June 16, 2021 (Informational Item #C), and as amended and approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on June 16, 2021 (Item #40), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the
terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified;
and;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and appropriate State approval; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement. Increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parlies hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$6,440,250.

2. Add Exhibit B-25, Amendment #9, Budget for COVID Supplemental Funds, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

-OS

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBUC-01-A09 JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Contractor Initials
r. 8/17/2021

A-GA-1.3 Page 1 of 3 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendrnents not Inconsistent with this Amendment #9
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

8/17/2021

Date

-OocuSigned by:

TiUcy
' gil6CB3»gt86pi\C» I

NameV^^^'""''^''^ m. Tilley
Title:

Di rector

8/17/2021

Date

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
—DocuStgn*d by:

■10309*011Q!>94er

Name:
Title:

ie Robert

D^rector

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A09

A-GA-1.3

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

-OocuSigMd by:

8/17/2021
\  05C^a^l^2E^2f^aa6

Date Name: Catherine Pinos

Title:
Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A09 JSI Research & Training Institute, inc.

A-GA-1.3 Page 3 of 3
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Eihibh B-tS. Ammdintnl t*. SPY 2022 Budgcl

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contnctor Nan*; JSI RtMerch a Training Indttut*. Inc.

Budget Reguett for. Publk Heelrt) Profeseienel Support Service* - NHtP CeaBlion

Budget Period: SFY 2022

Total Program Coct Contractor Share/Match

Indirect Total Direct litdirect Total Direct Indirect Total •

j

%

5 s

5 5

$ 5 5 5

5 5

1 5 s 5 S

5 s i

5 $ 5 $

5 S S

J t

5 %

S s

5 5

5 i

$ 5 i 5

j 5 5 5

S s t

5 s

5 s 5 5

i S

S 5 i

S S i

5 5

%

t  50 000.00 S  50.000.00 S 5  50,000.00 S  50 000.00

$ 5 5

j 5 5 5

S %

$ 5 5 5

TOTAL - S  ' 50.000.00 5  50.000.00 $ 5 5

Indirect As A Percent el Direct

JSI Reseercti Training Insiilule, Inc.
RFP-20t^OPHS-0VPUBtJC-01-A0»

ExNbil B-2S, Antendment #0. SFY 2022 Budget

Page 1 ol1

Contractor Iniliib

8/17/2021
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Sccrctar\' of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that COMMUNITY HEALTH

INSTITUTE is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 12, 2016. I further

certify that all fees and documents required by the Sccretao' of State's olTice have been received and is in good standing as far as

this office is concerned.

Business ID: 742096

Certificate Number: 0005334293

%

80.

O

<5^

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be alTixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 1st day of April A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretar)' of State
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CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

1, Joel H. Lamstein. of thc .JSl Research & Training institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institxite, do hereby

certify that:

1. I am the duly elected President of the JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc.; d/b/a Cornmunitv Health

Institute;

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the' Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2019 Annual Meeting, the

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research & Traininu

Institute, Inc.. d/b/a Cornmunitv Health Institute, duly dated August 8. 2019.

RESOLVED: Appointment of Katherine Robert as Director of die Community Health Institute with the authority

to enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation effective August 8, 2019.

3. I further certify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force

and effect as of July 19, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the President of the JSI Research & Training Institute.

Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute this 19th day of July 2021.

Joel H. l/anTfeteiri, Preside

■STATn oF^ew Hampshire

COUNTY OF Merrimack

The foregoing instrumenl was acknowledged before me this 19- day of July. 2021 by Joel H. Lamstein.

Notary Public/Ju.slice of the Peace
My Commission Expires:
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JOHNSNO-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DMEANEY

OATH (MMrt)D/YYYY)

9/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT. BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poIicy(l6s) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsoment(s).

PRODUCER

Armfield, Harrison & Thomas, Inc. dba AHT Insurance
458 South Ave.
Whitman, MA 02382

CONTACT Judy Yeary

rScExt,: (781) 447-5531 r^.No,;(781) 447-7230
iyearvi^ahtins.com

INSllRFRfSl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICF

INSURER A Federal Insurance Company 20281

JSI d/b/a Community Health Institute
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
501 South Street

2nd Floor

Bow, NH 03304

INSURER B Executive Risk Indemnity 35181

INSURER C

INSURERO

INSURERE

INSURERF

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY-PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL
INSO

SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMMIODfYYYYl

POLICY EXP
(MM/OD/YYYYI LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

e  OCCUR 35873320 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
j  1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMISF.S (Fa fK-.<-.ijrfaiv;el

5  1,000.000

MF.O EXP (Anv one oersonl
5  10,000

PERSONAL i AOV INJURY
j  1,000,000

GEI

X

J"L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q JgSf E
OTHER Combined Agg $10M

GENERAL AGGREGATE
^  2,000,000

PRODUCTS ■ COMP/OP AGG
j  Included

s

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

73548634 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 5  1,000,000

X

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per oersoni s

OVLt^EO
ALffOSONLY

aIj^S ONLY

X

X

SCHEDULED
AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accldenil s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
rPeraccklenil s

s

A X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE 79861066 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
J  20,000,000

AGGREGATE
j  20,000,000

DED RETENTION S s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY ^ ̂ ̂
ANYPROPRlETGR/PARTNER/eXECUTIVE | 1

If yes. describe under
DESCRIPTION OP OPFRATIONS below

NfA

71733182 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

Y PER OTH-
A STflTIITF FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
s  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
5  1,000,000

F.l .DISEAKF-POl ICY I IMIT
5  1,000,000

B

A

E&O/CYBER

Directors & Officers

G46887694

81595534

11/30/2019

11/30/2019

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCC/GEN AGG

5,000,000

3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES lACORD 101, Additional Schidul#, m»y b« II more ipsc# h r«qulr«dj . ..
It Is understood and agreed that NH Department of Health and Human Services Is included as an additional Insured as respects general liability as required by
written contract per the terms and conditions of Chubb form 80-02-2367 (5-07). All forms available for your review upon request.

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25(2016/03) ©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

JSI Research and Training Institute Inc.

Mission Statement

JSI Research and Training Institute was incorporated in 1987 as a 501©3 non-profit
organization in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public
health problems both in the United States and in developing countries around the world
through applied research, technical assistance and training. JSI maintains offices in Boston,
Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampshire; as well as
seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its inception, JSI has successfully
completed more than 400 contracts in the health and human ser\'ice fields.
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Community Health Institute

Mission Statement

The Community Health Institute's mission is to support and strengthen New Hampshire's
health care system by providing coordinated information dissemination and technical
assistance resources to health care providers, managers, planners, and policy makers,
statewide. Our success translates into improved access to quality health and social services
for all New Hampshire residents.
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Consolidated Financial Statements and

Report of Independent Certified Public
Accountants

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and
Affiliates

September 30. 2019
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GrantThorhtdn

ORANT THORNTON LLP

7S Stale Street. 13" Roor

Boston, MA 02109

D +1 6177237900

F +1 617 723 3840

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JSI
Research & Training Institute, Inc., ( a nonprofit organization ), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30. 2019, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management s responsibility for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial .statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

GT.COM Granl Tftomton LLP is ir» U.S. member firm oJ Grem Tbomioo imerrwiiona! Lid (GTIL). GTIL and each of Ks member firms
are separate legal entities and are not a worldwide pannership.
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Grant Thornton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
as of September 30, 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Boston, Massachusetts

August 5, 2020
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables for program work

Field advances - program

Employee advances

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES;

Accounts payable and payroll withholdlngs

Accrued vacation

Advances for program work

Total current liabilities

98,563,248

45,130,388

25,188

184,277

1,665,471

145,568,572

70,862

36,945

$  145,676,379

59,600,173

1,464,584

29,722,037

90,786,794

NET ASSETS:

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

54,585,599

303,986

54,889,585

145,676,379

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

5
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Net assets without donor restrictions

Public support and revenue

Public support:

Global Fund

Government grants and contracts:

U.S. Government

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

In-kind project contributions

Inherent contribution

interest income

Total support and revenue

$  570.358,986

. 196,939,720

5,739,415

101,715,710

280,588

265,399

9,678,628

778,482

852,027
886,608,955

Expenses

Program services:

International programs

Domestic programs

Total program services

Supporting services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total supporting services

Other Expenses

Unallowable

Total other expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

818,431,255

27,263,690

845,694,945

36,428,678

2,806,595

39,235,273

288,094
288,094

885,218,312

1,390,643

46,777

53,452,165

$  54,889,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

6
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Program services Supporting services Total expenses

International

programs

Domestic

programs Total

Management

and general Fundraising 2019

Commodities $  544,556,844 $ $  544,556,844 $  1,421 $  1,471 $  544,559,736

Freight Costs 39,652,513 - 39,652,513 - - 39,652,513

Salaries 24,532,253 12,172,719 36,704,972 11,085,659 2,353,165 50,143,796

Consultants 14,119,065 5,791,456 19,910,521 2,090,816 379,622 22,380,959

Cooperating national salaries 49.761,390 244,621 50,006,011 658,261 - 50,664,272

Travel 9,468,547 1,256,109 10,724,656 940,323 22,704 11,687,683

Allowance and training 7,052,172 46,360 7,098,532 236,650 250 7,335,432

Subgrants/Subcontracts 83,262,033 5,191,198 88,453,231 - 22,267 88,475,498

Equipment, material and supplies 4,555,167 231,216 4,786,383 300,443 - 5,086,826

Other costs 31,154,814 2,330,011 33,484,825 20,713,133 24,233 54,222,191

Information Technology 146,193 -• 146,193 387,941 2,883 537,017

Non-Commodity 277,348 - 277,348 - - 277,348

Quality Assurance .  184,863 - 184,863 (548) - 184,315

Incidence 29,423 - 29,423 1,382 - 30,805

In-kind project expenses 9,678,630 - 9,678,630 - 9,678,630

Depreciation - - - 13,197 - 13,197

Total expense $  818,431,255 $  27,263,690 $  845,694,945 $  36,428,678 $  2,806,595 $  884,930,218

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

7
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash

used in operating activities:

Depreciation

(increase) decrease in receivabies for program work

(Increase) decrease in field advances - program

(Increase) decrease in employee advances

(increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(increase) decrease in other assets

increase (decrease) in accounts payable and payroll withholdings
increase (decrease) in accrued vacation

increase (decrease) in advances for program work
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment

Inherent contribution net of cash acquired

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

1.437,420

19,685

(26,553,124)

500,547.

(79,414)

(766,262)

(22,609)

28,512,414

(210,088)

(18,507,594)

(15.669,025)

(52,342)

37,427,968

37,375,626

21,706,601

76,856,647

$  98,563,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

8
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2019

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (the "Organization") was incorporated in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts on April 11,1979. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education and research
primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States and abroad. Current
funding is principally from the United States Agency for International Development and the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole member of World Education, Inc. and The Partnership
for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (Affiliates). JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is accorded with
such powers as are typical for a sole member including the power of appointment and removal of the
Affiliates' board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to the bylaws and certificate of incorporation,
and the right to approve any merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of Affiliates.

World Education, Inc. was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New Jersey. Working in
partnership with community, national, and international agencies in Asia, Africa, and the United States, it
provides professional assistance in the design and.implementation of non-formal adult education programs.
These programs integrate functional education with relevant problem-solving aspects of individual growth
and national development such as health, nutrition, family planning, childcare, refugee education,
agricultural practices, literacy, and income generation. World Education, Inc's financial data is consolidated
utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at June 30, 2019.

The Partnership for Supply Chain Management (PfSCM) was incorporated on February 14,2005 under the
laws of Massachusetts. PfSCM began operations on October 1, 2005 as a non-profit organization
estabiished by JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. and Management Sciences for Health, Inc. On
October 11, 2018, Management Sciences for Health, Inc. discontinued their relationship with PfSCM and
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. became the sole member of PfSCM. PfSCM's financial data is
consolidated utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at September 30, 2019.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates are tax exempt organizations under 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns.

NOTE B CHANGE IN CONTROL

As previously, referred to in Note A, the Organization achieved a controlling interest in the PfSCM during
fiscal year 2019. This transaction was effected without the transfer of consideration, and as such, the net
assets of PfSCM as of October 11, 2018, totaling $2,778,482, were contributed to the Organization and
were recognized in the accornpanying consolidated statement of activities as an inherent contribution.
Details of the transaction are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 38,206,450
Accounts receivable 2,608,518
Other assets 774,153

Liabilities (40,810,639)

$  778,482
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. as
well as World Education, Inc. and PfSOM, its affiliates {collectively referred to as the Organization).
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual basis
of accounting and include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAR). Net
assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and the changes thereof are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions .

Net assets with donor restrictions - Contributions, grants, and income whose use by the
Organization has been limited by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity dates of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. Total cash held in foreign accounts
was $.3,483,206 at September 30, 2019.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market prices in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the consolidated
statement of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment owned by the organization are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated
depreciation. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective assets
over their estimated useful lives (5 - 7 years) of the related assets. Property and equipment purchased with
grant funds where ownership rests with the donor Is expensed at the time of purchase and is returned to
the donor or disposed of in accordance with the terms of the grant and/or donor permissions at the
conclusion of the grant period.

10
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Revenue Recognition

The majority of the Organization's revenues are derived from contracts, cooperative agreements, and
grants with U.S. government agencies, primarily the United States Agency for International Development
and the United States Department of Health and Human Services, as well as other private foundations and
non-governmental organizations. Revenues are recognized when the Organization incurs qualifying
expenditures that are reimbursable, under the terms of the contracts, agreements or grants, or in
accordance with the grantor's restrictions.

Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized as revenue at the date the pledge is made or the
gift is received, whichever is earlier.

Contributions received are recorded as revenue without donor restrictions, or with donor restrictions
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are reported as restricted
support and are then released to without donor restrictions upon expiration of the time and/or purpose of
the restriction. Restricted support, whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as
support without restrictions.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and services are recorded as in-kind project contributions at their estimated fair market
value as of the date of receipt and as an expense in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities.
Donated services are recognized if the services received create or enhance non-financial assets or require
specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and •
is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material changes to
the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the applicable taxing authorities,
federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and required returns in a timely manner including
as permitted allowed extensions. Following administrative practice of the taxing authorities, the tax years
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 remain open years subject to examination and review.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., World Education, Inc. and PfSCM file separate unconsolidated
tax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and PfSCM file tax returns are based on a
September 30 year end and World Education, Inc. files its tax return based on a June 30 year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Each functional classification includes all expenses related to
the underlying operations by natural classification. Natural expenses attributable to more than one
functional expense category are allocated using a variety of cost allocation techniques.

11
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Foreign Currency Transactions

Expenses of international operations are measured generally using local currency. Expenses are translated
to USD using the first in, first out method of exchange based on the bank rate assigned at transfer. As a
result, foreign currency transaction gains and losses are negligible and are included as direct program
expenses.

Receivables for Program Work

Receivables for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectable amounts through a provision for bad debt
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. The
allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2019 was $0. Included in receivables for program work
is $38,093,960 of amounts billed and $7,036,428 of amounts unbilled.

Implementation of New Accounting Standards

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-profit Entities, which revises the not-for-
profit financial reporting model. ASU 2016-14 provides for additional disclosure requirements and modifies
net asset reporting. The Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 effective in the fiscal year ended September
30, 2019. As a result of the adoption of ASU 2016-14, the Organization was required to reclassify its net
assets into two categories; net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions, in
addition, the guidance requires enhanced disclosures about liquidity and expenses by both their natural
and functional classification, among other changes.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The amendments in this ASU assist entities in: (1)
evaluating whether transactions shouid be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocai) transactions subject to
other guidance; and (2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. For contributions, an entity
should follow the guidance in Subtopic 958-605, whereas for exchange transactions, an entity shouid follow
other guidance (for example, Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers). Management has
adopted this ASU in fiscal year 2019 and there was no impact upon adoption.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which
is a comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede existing revenue recognition
guidance. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or ser^/ices to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Management is currently
evaluating the effect the provisions of this ASU will have on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for ali leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting
the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the pending adoption of the new standard on the financial statements.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions. At times,
certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States government. The
uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by the assets of the financial
institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution could result in a financial loss to the Organization.
However, the Organization has not experienced losses on these accounts in the past and management
believes the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal.

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows;

Accumulated

Cost depreciation Net

Furniture and equipment

Leasehold improvements
$  709,627 $  654,090 $ 55,537

45,680 30,355 15,325

$  755,307 $  . 684,445 $ 70,862

Depreciation expense was $13,197 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

NOTE F - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Deposits $ 132,401
Artwork - donated 36,945

169,346

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised value at the date of gift.

NOTE G - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2019 as follows:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1,464,584
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE H - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Other - non-governmental
Bill & Mellnda Gates Foundation $ 13,272,043
Various Donors 10,225,618
Global Fund 4,048,678
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation 2,175,699

$  29,722,038

Advances for program work represent refundable advances of cash received from non-governmental
organizations. They are reported as advances because there Is typically a barrier placed by the granting
organization, as well as a right of return If the funds are not used in accordance with the terms of the
arrangement with the funding organization. Once the barriers are overcome and there is no longer a right
of return, revenue Is recognized.

NOTE I - DEBT

Citizens Bank

World Education, Inc. has a revolving line of credit with a bank with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The
revolving line of credit was renewed on September 10, 2018. The loan Is payable on demand. Interest is
charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains In effect until May 31, 2020 and annually thereafter contingent upon performance. The loan is
collaterallzed by a first priority Interest in all the assets of World Education, Inc. No funds were borrowed
during the year and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0 and no Interest was
incurred on this loan during the year ended June 30, 2019.

John Snow, Inc.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured revolving line of credit with John Snow, Inc. (a related party) with
a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The loan was renewed on July 1, 2019. Interest Is charged by utilizing
a fluctuating rate based on the current prime rate plus 0.25%. The loan Is payable on demand and. In any
event, on or prior to June 30, 2022. The loan is not collaterallzed. No funds were borrowed during the year
and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance Is $0. No interest was incurred on this loan
during the year ended June 30, 2019 (See Note Q).

NOTE J - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of Its federal and state grants and contracts, the records of the Organization
are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any disallowed costs.
Management believes that any adjustment which might result from such an audit would be Immaterial.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. Is a co-borrower (with a related party) of a demand loan with no
balance due at September 30, 2019. Management believes that the co-borrower Is current on the loan and
that its collateral exceeds the balance due (See Note Q).

Provisional indirect cost rates are negotiated with the United States Agency for International Development
(AID) on an annual basis. As of September 30, 2019, actual Indirect cost rates have been approved by AID
for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. through December 31, 2014 and World Education. Inc. through
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

June 30, 2018. Based on favorable past experience, management believes the effects of changes to the
overhead rates, if any, would not be material to the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE K NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Organization received $46,777 of restricted donations. The
donations are restricted for use in specific programs and/or projects that are specified by the donor.

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. (a non-exempt
corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President and Director of
both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow, Inc. The two companies bill each other at the
same rates that they bill the federal and state governments.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. $28,335,233 for consulting services (technical support). This amount is reflected under prograrrl
services - consulting totaling $15,311,055 and program services - other costs totaling $13,024,177 on the
consolidated statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
performed consulting services (technical support) for John Snow, Inc. totaling $7,658,189.

The two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2019, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $23,073,571 of overhead expenses
(supporting services), of which $9,292,686 was its share of John Snow. Inc. incurred costs.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial demand
loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date of May 31, 2020, which allows for borrowings up to
$6,500,000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with a first position lien on all corporate
assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. including assignment of promissory
notes and security documents between the two companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate
based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus 2.00% payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2019 was
3.826%. At September 30, 2019, a balance of $0 was outstanding on the loan.

During the year, the Company had various accounts payable due from and to John Snow, Inc. At
September 30, 2019, the accounts receivable balance is $0 and the accounts payable balance is $369,577.

World Education, Inc. has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Inc. will provide
administrative and technical support as requested from time to time by WEI. on arms-length terms as
agreed by WEI and JSI. Transactions between World Education, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. for the year
ended June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows:

Administrative and technical support $ 1 5gi 799
Other direct charges (including rent of $871.877) 1,375,414

$  2,937,213

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon 90 days written notice
to the other.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

World Education. Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing limit of up to
$1,000,000 (See Note L).

Other

The Organization has an agreement with a related company to purchase services. Transactions with this
company were charged to sub-contracts expense and are as follows for the year ended September 30,
2019:

The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation; 40%
owned by John Snow, Inc.) $ 686,384

$  686,384

NOTE M . RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401 (k) plan covering
substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary. The Company contributes an amount
equal to 7% of the employee's monthly earnings, funded with each month's payroll. In addition, employees
will receive a 100% match on the first 2% of contributions made to their retirement account. Employees
who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be enrolled at
2% either at the time of hire, or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11. 1979. Pension expense
was $2,458,753 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

World Education, Inc. provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees under a plan. World
Education, Inc.'s contributions of 7% of employee salaries are used to purchase individual annuities.
Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees. Participants of the plan are fully and
immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were
$360,907 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

NOTE N - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating leases
expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to five years.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, rent expense under long-term lease obligations were
$505,419. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company's long-term leases as of
September 30, 2019 are:

2020 $ 423,198
2021 434,419
2022 450,718
2023 396,612
2024 155,324

Thereafter 326,716

2,186,987

World Education, Inc. leases space for general offices on a year-to-year basis. Rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 2019 was $877,010.
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JSI Research and Training institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE O - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants with various departments
and agencies of the federal government.

The Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources for the year
ended September 30, 2019:

Income received % of total income

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 165,608,943 55.9%

NOTE P - IN-KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated materials and services consisting of commodities, facilities and
equipment, and services for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary organizations
and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and services totaled
$11,154,095 for the year ended September 30, 2019, and are reflected as in-kind project contributions on
the consolidated statement of activities and in-kind project expenses on the consolidated statement of
functional expenses.

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements needed to obtain full funding on certain U.S.
AID grants. During the year ended September 30, 2019, the following donated materials and services
received by the Organization have been used to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

AIDSFree $ 6,334,951
Tanzania CHSS 301,174
Timor Leste RBHS 329,437
Ghana HIV/AIDS 112,512
Madagascar CCH 1,204,366
Ethiopia TRANSFORM 1,396,190
Laos 13,531
Uganda 50,015
Zimbabwe 3,250
OUTCOMES 1,235,558

Mozambique 173,111

$  11,154,095

NOTE OS S.IQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Given the project-based nature of the
Organization's work, the annual budget is structured to break even and ensure that there are sufficient
inflows to cover budgeted outflows each year. Any use of the Organization's reserve, which is minimal, is
subject to management's review and approval.

17



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

JS! Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of September 30, 2019, reduced by amounts
not available for general use within one year due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 98 553 243
Receivables for Program Work 45 130 388
Total Financials Assets Available Within One Year 143!693 636
Less Donor Restricted Assets 29 722 037

Total Financial Assets Available to Management for General Expenditures
Within One Year $ 113.971,599

The Organization also has two committed lines of credit totaling $8 million, which it could draw upon in the
event of an unanticipated liquidity need.

NOTE R - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 5, 2020, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first
became known in March 2020, is having a broad and negative impact on commerce and financial markets
around the world. The extent of the impact ofCOVID-19 on the Organization's operational and financial
performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and
its impact on the Organization's funding agencies, employees and vendors, all of which at present cannot
be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Organization's financial position
and changes in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.
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AMY SGUEGLIA, MSN, RN
JSI. 44 Farnsworlh Street Boston, Massachusetts 02210 (617) 385-3793 amy_sgueglia(^si.com

EDUCATION

the OHIO state university, COLUMBUS, QHIO

M.S.N., Nursing Administration & Public Health, 2009

UNIVERSIIY AT ALBANY, ALBANY, NY

B.A., Sociology, 2001

EXPERIENCE

JSI, Boston, Massachusetts
Consultant, 2017 to Present

C0VID-I9 Capacity Building, MDPH Immunization Division, 2020- present
Project Manager & Supervising Quality Assurance Analyst. Develop and implement a program to conduct site visits to COVID-19 vaccine
providers across MA. Supervise and train a team of Quality Assurance Analysts to conduct CDC required site visits. Act as project manager for
several capacity building initiatives across MDPH Immunization Division's Departments. Responsible for recruiting, hiring, coordinating
training, and providing high-level supervision for multiple JSI staff working within the Immunization Division.

Massachusetts Adult Immunization Coalition, 2019-present
Project Director & Coalition Chair. Facilitate coalition meetings including agenda development, arranging meeting space, and handout
preparation. Recruit new members and encourages active participation of current members and organizations. Develop and distribute quarterly
newsletter to members. Coordinate immunization activities with other partner professional organizations and coalitions. Coordinate,
immunization awareness campaigns, distribute and develop immunization health education materials, and coordinate vaccine promotion
activities.

Immunization Quality Improvement for Providers (IQIF) Program, 2017-present
IQIP Consultant. Prepare and conducts IQIP visits and follow up sessions via phone with Massachusetts health care providers enrolled in the
VFC program. Collaborate with health care providers to identify evidence based quality improvement strategies to increase their immunization
coverage rates. Run, analyze, and troubleshoot immunization coverage level reports in the Massachusetts Immunization Infonnation System.
Enter infonnation and data from AFIX quality reviews into database, following established protocols.

High Risk Adult Immunization Project, 2019-present
Coordinator. In collaboration with the Massachusetts Department of Public Health, oversees increased vaccination services for target
populations. Participates in development of an educational campaign, which focuses on nonnalizing and encouraging providers to vaccinate
high-risk adults. Provides education to providers about vaccinating high-risk adults.

New Hampshire Immunization Project, 2020 - present
Project Manager. Assist the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services Immunization Program in establishing a statewide
immunization coalition. Coordinate immunization awareness campaigns and distribute and develop immunization health education materials.

AHRQ Health IT Website & Annual Report Content, 2019-2020
Technical Writer. Develop principle investigator profiles for the AHRQ health IT website. Develop content for the AHRQ Health IT Research
Report based on the information gathered during key informant interviews with AHRQ grantees.

Infectious Disease Capacity Building: Policy Development, Evaluation, and Quallt>' Improvement, 2018-2020
Clinical Advisor. Works closely with the technical support team to provide technical assistance to Massachusetts Department of Public Health,
Bureau of Infectious Disease and Laboratory Science funded agencies on the integration of infectious disease services across disease areas (e.g..
HIV, HCV, latent TB infection [LTBI], STls) in primary care. Advise team on workflow issues, change management, and clinical
attitudes/perceived barriers to LTBI treatment within agencies.

Primary Stroke Service Technical Support, Massachusetts Department of Public Health, 2019- 2020
Project Director. Responsibilities included project management, overseeing project work plan and budget, conducting on-site data validation
and regulatory requirement assessments at Primary Stroke Seivice (PSS) licensed hospitals in Massachusetts, engaging and coordinating
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technical assistance and Ql coaching at PSS facilities, and creating reports for participating hospitals and the Massachusetts Department of
Public Health.

Massachusetts HIV/AIDS Quality Assurance Chart Review, Massachusetts Department of Public Health & Boston
Public Health Commission, 2018
Chan Abstractor. Performed annual site visits and medical record reviews at Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program (RWHAP) funded sites
across Massachusetts to ensure quality of care among HIV patients. Reviewed case management / patient outreach, HIV
and hepatitis clinical care outcomes, and other screening data.

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Absolute Care Management, LLC, Columbus, Ohio
Administrative Health Sen'ices Coordinator, 2016-2017

Prepared and reviewed all monthly riursing documentation and reporting for Director of Operations. Evaluated and approved stafTLPN's
Quality Assurance reviews. Entered client related medical data into EHR to track client medical history and ensure continuity of care. Provided
administrative support to RNs and LPNs as needed.

Health Services Administrator. 2010-2013

Supervised a team of RNs and LPNs administering case management services to developmeniatly disabled/mentally ill adults and children.
Responsible for the oversight of nursing team's Quality Assurance reviews and ensuring deficient areas were addressed and corrected as per all
state and local regulations. Prepared and reviewed all monthly nursing documentation and clinical data for Director of Operations and outside
governing agencies. Entered client related medical data into EHR to track client medical history and ensure continuity of care. Responsible for
training of nursing staff and overseeing the training of non-nursing staff. Responsible for the oversight of Major Unusual Incidents, Unusual
Incidents, appointments, med changes, and changes in ability to self-medicate

Health Sen'ices Coordinator. 2008-2010
Responsible for the medical oversight of30+ adult and child clients dually diagnosed with a developmental disability/ mental illness. Following
both state and local regulations, completed monthly medical Quality Assurance reviews for each client, presented review to supervisory staff
both in-house and with outside agencies, and collaborated with supervisory staff to implement correctional actions in deficient areas.
Responsible for supervising the administration of prescribed medications and treatments to clients by 150+ unlicensed caregivers in direct
support and adult day program roles and educating staff on client specific needs. Monitored medication/treatment documentation and tracked
medical appointments for each client. Entered client related medical data into EHR to track client medical history and ensure continuity of care.
Prepared monthly medication administration records for each client, Set up and coordinated medications through the client's pharmacy.
Responsible for client related incident reporting. Acted as a liaison between the client and physician offices

Union County Department of Job and Family Services, Marysville, Ohio
Social Sen'ice Worker, 2005-2006
Executed investigations relating to allegations of child abuse and neglect. Conducted initial interviews with clients to develop case management
plans. Prepared social histories, intakes and all paperwork required to prepare and maintain an initial case plan. Coiinseled clients and/or their
families concerning adjustment, character and employment problems; made recommendations regarding available services; organized home
visits as necessary; collaborated with other human service agencies. Organized materials for presentation in court cases, served as a
representative of employer and provided testimony in court; coordinated agency services with Juvenile Court, the prosecutor's office, and
police. Strengthened, organized, and conducted a mandatory six-hour child abuse and neglect training for registered day care providers and pre
school teacher.

South County Community Action, South Kingstown, R1
Even Start Case Manager, 2003-2005
Provided center and home-based comprehensive case management services in a literacy and parenting focused program. Screened child
participants for developmental delays using standardized assessments. Recruited program participants through community outreach and
collaboration with other community agencies; Recommended and provided referrals to families for these community partners when necessary.
Facilitated playgroups and one on one and group parenting classes to parents with children ages birth to 5 years in conjunction with the Chariho
Regional School District. Participated in Multidisciplinary Team meetings and assisted team members in determining appropriate school
placements for children under 5 years old with special needs.

YVVCA of Schenectady, Schenectady, NY
Client Advocate, 1998-2001
Interviewed clients, completed initial intake screenings, evaluating client specific needs, and provided individual service plans and case
management. Coordinated and maintained a weekly public health clinic for clients in conjunction an area hospital.
Collaborated with local police departments, criminal and family courts, public and private social service agencies, and hospitals to ensure client
needs were met.
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CONTRACTOR NAME

K.ev Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Amy Sguelgia Consultant $93,108 0% $0
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Lori A.SMblncttc 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commistloner 603-27M501 1-S00-8S2-334S Ext. 4501

Fax: 603-271-1827 TOO Ac«$s: 1-800-735-2964
Trieli H Tlllc> w.dhhf,nh.Bov
Interim Oirccler

June 10.2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into a Sole Source arnendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001). Bow, NH. to
continue providing a broad range of suppori services across a number of public health programs
by Increasing the price limitation by $457,745 from $5,932,505 to $6,390,250 and by extending
the completion date from June 30. 2021 to December 31, 2021 effective upon Governor arid
Council approval. 72% Federal Funds. 5% General Funds. 23% Other Funds (Pharmaceutical
Rebates and Public Health Protection).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017, Item #51.
It .was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17,,2019, Item #19; October 2. 2019. Item #14; and June 24. 2020. Item #43. It was
amended with Governor approval on May 29. 2020. as presented to,the Executive .Council on
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F: as amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020.
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020, as Informational ltem #N: and as
amended with Governor and Council approval on'November 18, 2020, Item #34.

The Governor approved $415,000 of COVID-19 funding included in this -amendment
request on April 11. 2021 date, which is included as an informational item in this agenda, to
support COVID-19 vaccination efforts.

Funds are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if heeded and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is extending contract beyorid the
completion date arid .there are no renewal options available. The need for the services provided
under this agreement increased substantially to support the Slate's strategic response tg COVIDt
19 and three sole source amendments were approved by the Governor for these critical services.
Because of the uncertainties presented during the past year, the Department did not seek to
^reprocure services miid-pandemic to ensure consistency through an evolving situation." the
Department intends to competitively reprocure services by December 31. 2021. It is in the best

77ie Dcporlmvit ofjicalth and Human Stmn$'Mission it to join'communilits and familiea
i'n prouidinsopporitmitietforciiitota loachievt health and independence.
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interest of the State to continue to utilize the existing vendor to maintain continuity of support and
efficient delivery of services.

The purpose of this request is to extend the current agreement for six (6) months while
the Department competitively reprocures the services included In this agreement. The Contractor
will continue to provide a broad range of public health professional support services that includes,
but is not limited to: developing and implementing risk and needs assessments; training programs:
developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences as well as smaller
meetings and conferences; providing technical assistance to local partners; and providing subject
matter expertise.

All NH residents may be reached through these efforts, specifically the education
programs related to radon, lead poisoning, and Immunization.

The Contractor will continue to provide support to the following programs:

« Public Health Preparedness - This agreement provides the Department with public
health nurses as well as other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and
response. Including disease investigations, contact tracing and training programs for
public health responders.

•  Radon Program - This agreement supports the development and delivery of
stakeholder engagement; public outreach and education; and an inventory of existing
municipal policies and ordinances.

•  Healthy Home's and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program - This agreement supports
the ongoing outreach and education to stakeholders that include medical providers,
families living in pre-1978 ,properties with children 72 months and younger,
contractors, and landlords

•  Immunization program • This agreement supports an Immunization Coalition with the
goal of developing education and outreach tools for medical professionals and the
general public.

• • Climate Program - This agreement supports Interveritions undertaken by Regional
'Public Health Networks and assesses how they are building community resilience to
the health impacts frbrii severe weather and climate change. Environmental public
tracking was removed because of reduced federal funds.

•  Home Visiting program.- This agreement supports access to on-line developmental
screening for children to support access to appropriate services.

•  HIV Prevention program - This agreement supports the procurement, management
and self-testing HIV kits and other prevention supplies to Individuals and develop and
maintain an online ordering system to request these items.

•  Food Protection This agreement supports the Food Sen/ice Establishment training
for inspections in municipalities that are classified as self-inspecting.

•  Maternal, Infant end Early Childhood Home Visiting Program. (MIECHV)/MaternaI and
Child Health Section (MCH) - This agreement supports training prograrns to agencies
contracted by the Department to provide Home Visiting service.
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The Department will monitor contracted services using the following performance
measures:

85% of participants rate training programs as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation
surveys.

85% of conference planning committee members rate conference (ogistical support
for conferences as not less than 'Very Good' In evaluation surveys.

85% of conference participants rate the elements pertaining to conference logistics
as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining to workgroup logistics as not
less than 'Very Good' In evaluation surveys.

85% of planning group members rate meeting logistics as not less than 'Very Good'
in evaluation surveys.

90% of all requests for high-priority consultation services are responded to within
twenty-four (24) hours.

90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance are responded to within
twenty-four (24) hours.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Department
may lack the ability to strategically direct Infectious disease prevention services to communities;
offer large conferences, trainings, and consultation services to community-based agencies
providing public health services; and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to
Improve services. The Department may not meet the key deliverables of this award if these funds
are not made available to complete this project.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #66.032. FAIN # K1-00162332; CFDA #93.070. FAIN #
NUE1EH001332; CFDA#93.197, FAIN#NUE2EH01408; CFDA#66.605, FAIN#BG-OOAO0731;
CFDA #93.889, FAIN # U3REP190580; CFDA #93.268. FAIN # NH23IP922595: CFDA #93.940,
FAIN # NU62PS924538; CFDA #93.069, FAIN # NU90TP922018; CFDA #93.323, FAIN #
NU50CK000522; Other Funds (Pharmaceutical Rebates); and General Funds.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Djy/S/ON OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

29 HAZEN DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301

603-27MS0i I-800-852-334S Ext. 4501

Fax: 603-271-1827 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964

www.dhhs.nh.gov

7.
April i2. 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08,2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16,
2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21, 2020-23, 2020-24, 2020-25, 2021-01. 2021-02, 2021-04,
and 2021-05, Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Health and Human Services.
Division of Public Health Services, to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract
with JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-
B001), Bow, NH, for the provision of public health emergency preparedness support services for
the COVID-19 pandemic, by Increasing the price limitation by $415,000 from $5,517,505 to
$5,932,505, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2021. 100% Federal Funds.

This item is contingent upon a corresponding request that will be submitted to Governor
and Council to extend the completion date of the current contract, from June, 30 2021, to
December 31. 2021, and increase the price limitation included in this item by an additional
$457,745 from $5,932,505 to $6,390,250.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21, 2017, Item #51.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24. 2020, Item #43. It was
amended with Governor approval on May 29. 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F; as amended with Governor approval on July 31. 2020,
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020. as Informational Item #N; and as
amended with Governor and Council approval on November 18, 2020, Item #34.

Funds are anticipated to be available in'State Fiscal Year 2021, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This item is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendment to a
sole source contract be labeled as a sole source request.

This Item pays for the Contractor to continue to provide contact tracing and assistance
with the State's COVID-19 vaccination distribution efforts. The Contractor has provided these

The Dcporlmenl of Hcahh and Human Services' Musian is to join commiinilies and faniUics
in providing opportunities for citizen* looehieve health and inde/Kndence.
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services successfully since the summer of 2020, and this item funds those COVID-19 support
services through June 30. 2021. The Department is verifying that all staff deployed have the
appropriate licensure, certification, and skills. The Contractor is also required to submit an after-
action review of the Division of Public Health Services* initial response to the COVID-19
pandemic.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.323, FAIN # NU50CK000522.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS'
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 68% Federal, 32% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Tille

1

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Rrog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Rroq Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Froq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Froq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90.903510.1114 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE PH
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS, 69% Federal, 31% General

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modifted

Amount
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub AssI and Relief 90077410 $0 $57,500 $57,500

Sub Total $0 $57,500 $57,500

05-95.90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS-
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 • Contracts for Prpq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prtq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05.95-90-903510-1113 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS-
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & RESPONSE HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Titli 1 Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90077700 $0 $20,000 $20,000

Sub Total $0 120,000 $20,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Federal

Page 1 of 6

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000
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2021 102.500731 Contracts for proq Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for proq Svc 90023205 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub As'st and Relief 90023205 $0 $32,500 $32,500

Sub Total $375,000 $32,500 $407,500

05-95-90.902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCU

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU
REBATES, 100% Other

L SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
)F INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Prea Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prdq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Preg Svc 90024600 $250,000 SO $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Preq Svc 90024600 $200,000 $0 $200,000

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Preq Svc 90024600 $0 $100,000 $100,000

Sub Total $767,600 5100.000 5667,600

05.95.90.901510.5390 HEALTH AND SOCU
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU 0
General, 63% Other

.L SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
• PUBLIC HEALtH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%

SPY
Class /

Account
Class ntle Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts fo Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

•  2021 102-500731 •  Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $0 $7,500 $7,500

Sub Total 566.450 57.500 $73,950

05.95.90.900510.5173 HEALTH AND SOCI

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAt
TRACKING. 100% Federal

\L SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Titl 1 Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Pioq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Pioq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total 5260,000 50 5260,000

05.95.90-901510.7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HNS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREA^ OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Tit e Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for P oq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for P■00 Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $21,007 $21,007
Sub Total $102,430 $21,007 $123,437

Page 2 of 6
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05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class / -

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 . Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000
102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000
102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 SI 55.190 so $155,190
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $281,083 ($136,418) $144,665
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038010 $73,400 $94,106 $73,400
2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $0 $11,250 $11,250
2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038022 $0 $23,500 $23,500

Sub Total $354,483 ($7,562) $346.921.
Sub Total $684,673 ($7,562) $677,111

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

, Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990
2019 .102-500731 Contracts for. Proq Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 ,  $247,569
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $98,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

Page 3 of 6
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05.95-90-901510.5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 SO $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

05.95.90-901510.5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
. ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $30,515 $0 $30,515
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90035100 SO $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $30,515 $40,000 $70,515

05.95-90.901510.5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
. ASSESSMENT, 100% Other. Fees

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90028000 $20,343 . $0 $20,343

Sub Total $20,343 $0 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief 90024000 $0 $97,000 $97,000

Sub Total $343,000 $97,000 $440,000

05-95.90.901010.5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
'  Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $15,000' $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Page 4 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

$0 I $15.000Sub Total $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS. ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

iOecrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117706 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 42117708 $0 SO .  SO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 SO so

Sub Total $50,000 $0 550.000

05-95-092.920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH. BUREAU OP DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SPY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracls for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0. SO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 SO $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 S140.000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183518 $725,000 SO $725,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183538 $415,000 $0 $415,000

Sub Total $1,140,000 $0 $1,140,000

05-95-090-903010-1957 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC-3 COMPONENTS-COVID-
19,100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183537 $0 $89,800 $89,800

Sub Total $0 $89,800 $89,800

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO $0 SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $6,839 SO S6.839

Page 5 of 6
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2020 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000
Sub Total $2^2.935 $0 S212.935

Total $5,932,505 $457,745 $6,390,250
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #8

This Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and JSI
Research and Training Institute, Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) ('the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executiye Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51); as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), April 17, 2019 (Item #19) and
October 2, 2019 (Item #14) with Governor and Executive Council approval; as amended with Governor
approval on May 29, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item
#F): as amended on June 24, 2020 (Item #43) with Governor and Executive Council approval: as amended
with Governor approval on July 31. 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020
(Informational ltem#N); and as amended on November 18. 2020 (Item #34) with Governor and Executive
Council, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified
in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1 Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 3, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parlies agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

December 31, 2021.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read;

' $6,390,250.

3. Modify Exhibit A Scope of Services Amendment # 3, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit A Scope of
Services Amendment # 8 which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

4. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, by adding Subsection 3.16
. through 3.17, to read:

3.16 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Radon Program. Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) #66.032, Federal Award Identification (FAIN) # K1-00162332.

3.17 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based
Paint, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #66.605, Federal Award Identification (FAIN)
#BG-00A00731.

5. Modify Exhibit 8-8 Amendment #7, Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, in its entirety with Exhibit B-8
Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

6. Add Exhibit B-12 Amendment #8, Budget for Food Protection, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit 8-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant, which is attached hereto and
.  incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-14 Amendment #8. Budget for Climate and Health Adaption Monitoring Program, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-15 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Poisoning in Young Children in High Risk Communities
and Populations Grant Program, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-16 Amendment #8. Budget for NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. * Contractor Initials
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Paint (EPA Funds), which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-17 Amendment #8, Budget for MRC Preparedness and Response Program, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

11. Add Exhibit B-18 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Program, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Add Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8, Budget for Immunization, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

13. Add Exhibit 6-20 Amendment #8. Budget for HIV. which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

14. Add Exhibit B-21 Amendment #8. Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein;

15. Add Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8. Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SFY 2021,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Add Exhibit B-23 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV - Pharmaceutical Rebates, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

17. Add Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC)
Travelers Health Grant SFY 2022, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

5
JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. Contractor Initials

5/18/2021
RFP-2018-DPHS-OS-PUBLIC-A08 Page 2 of 4 Dale



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402^421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope 10: 699BD&d2-6AFC-4BiC-BB&4-C004l4683968

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment # 8 remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

5/18/2021

Date

C—OocvSlgnM by:
-a46^eMF$0PO4C8.-

Name; Patricia M. Tilley

Title:
Interim Di rector

5/18/2021

Date

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

C—OocuSlgiMtf by;
-Fesoair'»E»4>9-.

Name: Katie Robert

Title:
Oi rector

JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc. Amendment #8
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

5/19/2021 I U
^  05CA9meJ2C4AE_

Date Name;
Title:

Ldihm lrm Minus

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on; (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #8
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A. Amendment #8

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor will submit a detailed description of the language assistance services they will
provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or.services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by' the New Hampshire
General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services described
herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and expenditure

requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to:

1.3.1. Conducting needs assessments.

1.3.2. ■ Develop and implement prevention-focused training programs.

1.3.3. Providing logistical support for conferences and meetings.

1.3.4. Providing technical assistance ensuring subject matter experts are available to
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS) contractors.

1.3.5. Developing educational materials.

1.3.6. Developing and implementing evaluation plans.

1.3.7. Assisting the Department with updating strategic plans.

1.3.8. Maximizing the efficient use of resources.

1.3.9. Overseeing programs as directed by the Department.

1.3.10. Conducting HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments.

2. Scope of Work

2.1. Develop and Implement Needs Assessments

2.1.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.1.1.1. In consultation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facilitate a training needs assessment
for eleven (11) MIECHV contracted home visiting sites.

2.1.2. Infections Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care

2.1.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct a needs assessment to determine service needs

among affected populations. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.1.1. Gather Information from People Living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)
as well as from their families and caregivers in order to identify
common themes and trends through qualitative data gathering

JSI Research & Training Inslitute. inc. Exhibit a. Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute 5/18/2021
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment U8

processes that will yield;

2.1.2.1.1.1. ■ Qualitative feedback for the needs assessment.

2.1.2.1.1.2. Survey questions to be utilized in a questionnaire
that will be conducted to targeted statewide
populations including, but not limited to Individuals
who:

2.1.2.1.1.2.1. Are in or out of HIV medical care.

2.1.2.1.1.2.2. Have comorbidities that may
Include but are not limited to

Tuberculosis, Sexually
Transmitted Diseases. Hepatitis
C, Mental Illness. and/or
substance use disorders.

2.1.2.1.2. Create statistical reports that reflect results of the survey.

2.1.2.1.3. Analyze the data to obtain information to generate
recommendations.

2.1.2.1.4. Share preliminary results with the Bureau of Infectious Disease
Prevention, Investigation and Care Services (ID-PICS) Section in
order to obtain input for final recommendations that will be
submitted to the Department.

2.1.2.1.5. Ensure that priority PLWHA populations are included in the Needs
Assessment.

2.1.2.2. The Contractor shall identify the extent to which services identified in the
inventory of resources are accessible, available, appropriate, affordable and
acceptable to PLWHA. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.2.1. Estimate capacity of how much of each service can be provided.

2.1.2.2.2. Assess capability of how well providers provide services,
including expertise of agency staff and its accessibility.

2.1.2.2.3. Develop and implement a provider survey, in collaboration with
the BIDC ID-PICS. Section as approved by the Department, to
determine capacity and capability to deliver services identified in
the resource inventory.

2.1.2.3. The Contractor shall assess service gaps/unmet needs of PLWHA and provide
a written report that includes both quantitative and qualitative data on:

2.1.2.3.1. Service needs.

2.1.2.3.2. Resources.

2.1.2.3.3. Barriers.

2.1.2.4. The Contractor shall conduct a thorough assessment of unmet needs for
PLWHA who know their status but are not enrolled in primary care services.

^  OS
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2.1.2.5. The Contractor shall make recommendations to the Department based on
quantitative and qualitative data on service needs, resources and barriers to
assist with setting priorities and allocating resources.

2.1.3. HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HIV-CAN)

■ 2.1.3.1. The Contractor shall conduct an HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HIV-
CAN) that is in compliance with the rules, regulations and policies outlined by
U.S. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA, the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the Department.

2.1.3.2. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable responsibilities outlined in the
HRSA National Monitoring Standards, as instructed by the Department.

2.1.3.3. The Contractor shall ensure the HIV-CAN process is compliant with needs
assessment principles and strategies outlined in the Ryan White HIV/AIDS
Program Part B Manual and by the Department.

2.1.3.4. The Contract shall ensure the HIV-CAN includes alt specific components as
outlined and detailed by HRSA. CDC and the Department including but not
limited to;

2.1.3.4.1. . Epidemiologic Overvlewi.

2.1.3.4.2. HIV Care Continuum.

2.1.3.4.3. Financial and Human Resources Inventory.

2.1.3.4.4. Assessment of Needs. Gaps and Barriers.

2.1.3.4.5. Data Access, Sources and Systems.

2.1.3.5. The Contractor shall produce a document that includes all five (5) components
outlined above.

2.1.4. Epidemlological Profile

2.1.4.1. The Contractor shall maintain regular contact with the Department throughout
the life of the contract through:

2.1.4.1.1. Quarterly in-person meetings with Department staff;

2.1.4.1.2. Weekly emails and/or telephone calls.

2.1.4.2. The Contractor shall review HIV surveillance data, as provided by the BIDC,
and create an epidemiological profile report for Department review.

2.1.4.3. The Contractor shall ensure the epidemiological profile report;

2.1.4.3.1. Summarizes pertinent information including but not limited to
prevalence, incidence,.and unmet need data by;

2.1.4.3.1.1. Age.

2.1.4.3.1.2. Gender.

2.1.4.3.1.3. Race/ethnicity.

2.1.4.3.1.4. Transmission mode.
— 0«
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2.1.4.3.1.5. Geographic area.

2.1.4.3.2. Identifies descriptive trends in HIV and associated comorbidities
since case reporting by name began in 2005.

2.1.4.4. The Contractor shall create a profile that projects the status of the HIV
epidemic, statewide, over the next three (3) to five (5) years, and includes and
comorbidities. which may include, but Is not limited to:

2.1.4.4.1. Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs).

2.1.4.4.2.- Tuberculosis (TB).

2.1.4.4.3. Hepatitis associated with the HIV/AID epidemic in NH.

2.1.4.5. The Contractor shall provide community population estimates, in writing, to the
Department that include, but are not limited to:

2.1.4.5.1. The number of individuals diagnosed and living with HIV/AIDS
within each Public Health Region.

2.1.4.5.2. A comparison of the rates and percentages for the state.

2.1.4.5.3. A description of individuals at-risk for HIV infection based on rates
of sexually transmitted diseases.

2.1.4.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of an epidemiological profile to the
Department in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for reylew
and approval no later than January of 2020.

2.1.4.7. The Contractor shall publish the epidemiological profile In compliance with
state and federal security and confidentiality guidelines and DPHS Data
Release Policy, ensuring clients cannot be identified as a result of the
published data.

2.1.4.8. The Contractor shall provide an assessment of service needs in an electronic
format that is acceptable to the Department for review and approval no later
than May 2021.

2.1.4.9. The Contractor shall present options for meeting service needs by:

2.1.4.9.1. Maximizing identified resources.

2.1.4.9.2. Identifying barriers to resources.

2.1.4.9.3. Overcoming identified barriers, including coordinating Ryan \Afhite
and HIV prevention services with other health care delivery
systems.

2.1.4.10. The Contractor shall present recommendations for improving service
delivery, bridging gaps and reducing duplicative services within the Ryan White
and HIV Prevention service delivery system, as appropriate. The Contractor
shall:

2.1.4.10.1. Provide a written assessment of service gaps and unmet needs
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for
Department review and approval no later than October 2020.
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2.1.4.11. The Contractor shall make recommendations for future gap analysis with
emphasis on perceived and unmet needs statewide. The Contractor shall: •

2.1.4.11.1. Develop a strategy for meeting training, education and capacity
needs of HIV providers, as identified by the assessment of service
gaps/unmet needs.

2.1.4.11.2. Provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of HIV providers,
as identified by the assessment of service gaps and unmet needs,
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approval no later than August 2021.

2.1.4.12. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation on the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than August 2021.

2.2. Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs

2.2.1. General Training Requirements

2.2.1.1. The Contractor shall consult with Department subject matter experts to develop
and/or implement program-specific training programs.

2.2.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure training programs are based on adult learning
theories utilizing various training modalities in order to maximize reach.

2.2.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure training modalities include, but are not limited to:

2.2.1.3.1. In-classroom/virtual sessions.

2.2.1.3.2. Web-based training.

2.2.1.3.3. Train-the-trainer sessions.

2.2.2. Food Protection isectlon (FPS)

2.2.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with the FPS staff, shall develop training
curricula for FPS staff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) inspectors in
municipalities that are classified as self-inspecting.

2.2.2.2. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for staff from state agencies that conduct food safety inspections as one
component ofia more comprehensive operational inspection, which includes,
but is not limited to;

2.2.2.2.1. The Department of Environmental Services Youth Camp
inspection staff.

2.2.2.2.2. The Department of Health and Human Services Health Facilities
Licensing staff who Inspect child care centers, nursing homes and
assisted living facilities.

2.2.2.3. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for Food Service Workers including, but not limited to individuals who work in
or for:

2.2.2.3.1. Restaurants.

2.2.2.3.2. Retail food stores.

2.2.2.3.3. Schools.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractorlniilab
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2.2.2.3.4. Caterers.

2.2.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.2.3.1. The Contractor shall develop and Implement training programs for RPHN
emergency preparedness coordinators

2.2.3.2. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for individuals
who are engaged in regional PHEP planning and response, including but not
limited to;

2.2.3.2.1. Local municipal officials.

2.2.3.2.2. Healthcare preparedness personnel.

2:2.3.2.3. Volunteers.

2.2.3.3..Jhe Contractor shall participate in the State Training and Exercise Program
(STEP) workgroup that Is convened by the Department.

2.2.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.2.4.1. The Contractor shall support the outreach and education activities of the
program's Health Promotion Advisor as they pertain to the medical and early
childhood education community.

2.2.5. Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.2.5.1! The Contractor shall develop and implement an annual training plan that
includes, but is not limited to"

2.2.5.1. T. Site-specific training plans.

2.2.5.1.2. Pre-and Post-evaluations of trainings.

2.2.5.1.3. A minimum of two (2) training opportunities are offered to
MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

2.2.5.1.4. Technical assistance, which may. include creating a written
manual for using online developmental screening sites, creating
standardized letters and providing training.

2.2.6. Climate and Health Adaption

2.2.6.1. The Contractor shall provide consultation services on weather and climate
adaptation via* a maximum of two (2) one-hour meeting per month for a
maximum of two (2) regional public health networks partners, in collaboration
with the Department, to review and improve evidence-based interventions that
are designed to reduce the health impacts of extreme weather events, which
may include:

2.2.6.1,1.. Extreme heat.

2.2.6.1.2. Cold temperatures.

2.2.6.1.3. Seasonal storms.

2.2.6.1.4. Other changing climate conditions that may re^ojp individual
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injury, illness or death.

2.2.6.2. The Contractor shall implement a resilience-building process in a defined
physical location (e.g. neighborhood, town, city), in collaboration with the
Department and local residents that is based on measures of community
resilience to natural disasters. The Contractor shall ensure activities are:

2.2.6.2.1. Focused on community resilience, including outcome and
process metrics for public health Impacts, which may Include, but
are not limited to, injuries or mental health and are feasible to
collect, at the town or regional level

2.2.6.2.2. Activities \mII be based oh a prior community resilience white
paper created by the Department and Antloch NE University that
defines national standards for population vulnerability and
resilience.

2.2.6.2.3. Implemented in a phased approach to gather and present findings
that will be available in a written report.

2.2.6.3. The Contractor shall implement tick-safe practices training course to teach
instructors how to provide education sessions to target audiences in two (2)
regions of the State or online, ensuring each session has a duration of at least
three (3) hours. The Contractor shall ensure the training courses are:

2.2.6.3.1. Developed via a set of adult learning principles to ensure target
audiences understand the materials and are confident in teaching
the materials:

2.2.6.3.2. Provide learners with opportunities for feedback on the
instructors, content and application;

2.2.6.3.3. Adapt existing educational materials, as approved by the
Department, from Tick Free NH, the Centers for Disease Control
(CDC), or_ other sources in order to meet the learning needs of
target audiences;

2.2.6.3.4. Evaluate all training programs to measure competencies of
participants, such as pre-post surveys of knowledge; and

2.2.6.3.5. Provide participants with teaching materials that include an
instructor guide; slide deck; tick spoons; tick ID cards; insect
repellants; storage bin; and other materials, as needed.

2.2.7. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and implement social media campaigns which shall

5
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include;

2.2.7.1.1. Radon awareness training for new home buyers;

2.2.7.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals; and

2.2.7.1.3. Radon awareness for real estate development contractors.-

2.3. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups

2.3.1. General Logistical Support for Conferences

2.3.1.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences that may include, but is not limited to:

2.3.1.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings of each
conference planning team.

2.3.1.1.2. Developing the conference agenda in coordination with planning
teams.

2.3.1.1.3. Compiling e-mail lists to promote conferences using addresses
supplied by members of the planning team.

2.3.1.1.4. Designing and electronically publishing conference "brochures,
"Save the Date" announcements and other marketing materials
as funding allows.

2.3.1.1.5. Designing the layout and printing materials for conference
attendees.

2.3.1.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.1.1.7. ' Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.1.1.8. Providing operations support during conferences, including but
not limited to:

2.3.1.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.1.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.1.1.8.3. Coordinating with the conference site staff.

2.3.1.1.8.4. Conducting other activities typically associated with
conference support.

2.3.1.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees,
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.1.1.10. Receiving payment from vendors, which shall be utilized for
supporting conferences with any additional funding to be utilized
for activities funded by the program sponsoring the conference.

2.3.1.1.11. Facilitating reservations and logistics of each conference site.

2.3.1.1.12. Reporting all costs and income generated for each conference to

, tr
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the program funding the conference.

2.3.2. General Logistical Support for Committees and Planning Groups

2.3.2.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences committees and planning groups that may
include, but is not limited to;

2.3.2.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings. Including
those of subcommittees, work groups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.2. Developing meeting agendas in coordination with Department
staff.

2.3.2.1.3." Disseminating announcements of meetings to members and
posting publicly, as requested by the Department.

2.3.2.1.4. Maintaining contact information for all members of
committee/planning groups, including subcommittees,
workgroups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.5. Maintaining existing websites to inform members and the public
of the purpose, membership and activities of planning groups and
committees.

2.3.2.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.2.1.7., Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.2.1.8. Providing operations support during meetings, including but not
• limited to: .

2.3.2.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.2.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.2.1.8.3. Coordinating with site staff.

2.3.2.1.8.4. Publishing minutes.

2.3.2.1.8.5. Conducting other activities typically associated with
meeting support.

2.3.2.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.3. Healthcare Acquired Infections

,2.3.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for up to eleven (11) meeting
per year of the Antimicrobial Resistance Advisory Workgroup (ARAV^.

2.3.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual
Antimicrobial Stewardship Symposium for up to 400 attendees, which includes,
but is not limited to providing continuing education credits.

2.3.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.3.4.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Nev^gigland Lead

tr
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Coordinating Committee (NELCC), which includes, but is not limited to;

2.3.4.1.1. No more than (12) regular meetings of the full NELCC.

2.3.4.1.2. No more than two (2) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.4.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a minimum of
one (1) regional dinner meetings each of which shall have capacity for 120
attendees.

2.3.4.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Statewide Lead Advisory
Committee which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.4.3.1. No more than two (2) rheetings of the full committee.

2.3.5. Climate and Health Adaption

2.3.5.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours, for an estimated thirty
(30) state-level partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory
Council. The meeting may be In-person or virtual.

2.3.5.2. The Contractor shall implement and maintain a web-based collaboration portal
accessible to Advisory Council members that includes all materials relevant to
council meetings and work products.

2.3.6. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.3.6.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the NH HIV Planning Group
(HPG). which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.6.1.1. A maximum of six (6) regular meetings of the full HPG.

2.3.6.1.2. A maximum of (30) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.6.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support, which includes
providing continuing education credits to attendees, for the bi-annual NH STD.
HIV. Hepatitis. TB conference for up to 250 attendees.

2.3.7. immunization Program

2.3.7.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual Immunization
Conference for approximately 400 attendees.

2.3.8. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.3.8.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness conference for up to 800 attendees.

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program in the
development and coordination of a new Radon Stakeholders Group, which
includes, a maximum of two (2) virtual meetings.

2.4. Provide Technical Assistance

2.4.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness
08

2.4.1.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matfet^^erts. shall
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provide technical assistance to three (3) discrete groups directed toward
meeting national standards described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention's (CDC) Public Health Preparedness Capabilities (March 2011)
and subsequent editions;

2.4.1.1.1. OPHS/Emergency Services Unit (ESU) preparedness staff.

2.4.1.1.2. Public health preparedness coordinators at the 13 organlzatipns
providing Regional Public Health Network services. Teaching
assistance will be available to both individuals and as a group.

2.4.1.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps units recognized by the registered with
the U.S. Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical
Reserve Corps, to support recruitment, training and deployment
of the MRC volunteers.

2.4.1.2. The Contractor shall provide professional staff to support the Department's
COVID-19 response based on requests from the Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS), Including but not limited to:

2.4.1.2.1 Ensuring that staff deployed attend all trainings requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.2.2 Conducting an After Action Review of the initial DPHS response
' from December 2019 to March 2020.

2.4.1.2.3 Submitting an After Action Report and Improvement Plan based on
the After Action Review.

2.4.1.2.4 Conducting disease investigation and contact tracing.

2.4.1.3 The Contractor shall ensure that the professional staff:

2.4.1.3.1 Have the appropriate licensure, certification, and skills to meet the request
made by DPHS.

2.4.1.3.2 Work the minimum hours requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.3. Submit all documentation regarding hours worked and other documentation
requested.

2.4.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.4.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matter experts, shall
Identify and coordinate the availability of technical assistance providers to
DPHS contractors and sen/ice provider agencies.

2.4.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section

2.4.3.1. The Contractor shall provide Continuous Quality Improvement technical
assistance through site visits, webinars, and phone consultations to support
local implementing agencies funded by DPHS that seek accreditation from the
Healthy Families America accreditation board.

2.4.3.2. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to agencies that provide
development screening services by providing support to online screening tools

—OS

kr
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accessed by families.

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but Is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external stakeholders identified by the Department to assist
with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication; and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

.  2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

2.5. Develop and Produce Educational Materials

2.5.1. General Standards for EducationalMaterials

2.5.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject matter experts,
develop and/or produce educational materials on topics identified by DPHS
staff.

2.5.1.2. The Contractor shall obtain Department approval prior to distribution of any
produced materials and ensure all materials produced give credit to the funding
source utilized to create the materials.

2.5.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure all materials are developed In accordance with
CDC recommendations specified in Simply Put: Guide to Developing Easy-To-
Understand Materials. CDC July 2010.

2.5.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP)

2.5.2.1. The Contractor shall develop educational materials, in collaboration with the
HHLPPP. that: „

2.5.2.1.1. Include information that increases knowledge arldjj|5derstanding
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of;

2.5.2.1.1.1. Lead-safe work practices.

2.5.2.1.1.2. Keeping children safe from lead hazards.

2.5.2.1.2. Target clinicians, contractors, and families.

2.5.3. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.5.3.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with the Department, maintain and
update the NH HIV Planning Group (HPG) website.

2.5.3.2. The contractor shall in consultation with the Department, develop and
conduct, a statewide education campaign effort for testing and prevention of
COVID-19 among travelers. The Contractor shall:

2.5.3.2.1. Create and disseminate printed, poster and website
materials on the availability and access of the following, which
shall Include but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.2. COVID-19 testing.

2.5.3.2.3. Quarantine guidance.

2.5.3.2.4. Guide on prevention of COViD-19 during travel.

2.5.3.2.5. Distribute the materials to all travel hubs in New Hampshire,
which shall Include, but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.6. Airports.

2.5.3.2.7. Bus stations.

2.5.3.2.8. Highway gas stations.

2.5.3.2.9. Other ports of entry, as directed by the Department.

2.5.3.2.10. Distribute personal protective materials, which includes but
is not limited to. facemasks and hand sanitizer, as purchased by
the Contractor.

2.5.3.2.11. Ensure all materials have a graphic design label as approved
by the Department.

2.6. Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

2.6.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop evaluation plans that clearly
outline goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and performance measures.

2.6.2. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.6.2.1. The Contractor shall monitor Implementation of the current MIECHV
Continuous Quality Improvement Plan

2.7. Update Strategic Plans

2.7.1. General Assistance with Strategic Plans o,

2.7.1.1.The Contractor shall. In consultation with Department subject rt#her experts.
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assist the Department with:

2.7.1.1.1. Updating pre-existing strategic plans.

2.7.1.1.2. Outlining goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and
performance measures for various programs.

2.8. Maximize the Efficient Use of Resources

2.8.1. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services (lOPICSS)

2.8.1.1. The Contractor shall facilitate reimbursements of costs incurred by
approximately five (5) public' members of the HPG to attend out-of-state
conferences identified by the Department as well as mileage costs to attend in
state meetings.

2.8.1.2. The Contractor shall procure and supply prevention supplies as determined by
the IDPICSS to a minimum of six (6) clinics funded by the IDPICCS to provide
testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections and human
Immunodeficiency virus.

2.8.1.3. The Contractor shall procure, manage and disperse prevention and self-testing
supplies for NH residents, as directed by the Department.

2.8.1.4. The Contractor shall develop and maintain an online ordering system that
enables NH residents to order prevention and self-testing supplies.

2.8.2. Public Health Preparedness

2.8.2.1. The Contractor shall provide access to E-Studio, a web-based collaboration
system to the Regional Public Health Networks and the Department.

2.8.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.8.3.1. The Contractor shall support a minimum of two (2) MIECHV-funded home
visiting agency staff selected by the Department to attend a national
conference.

2.8.3.2. The Contractor shall research and identify-methods to increase utilization of
postpartum visits by home visiting families.

2.9. Conduct HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.1. Methodology & Data Assembly

2.9.1.1. The Contractor shall design methodology that Includes but is not limited to:

2.9.1.1.1. Working with the Department's Bureau of Infectious Disease
Control (BICD) to organize and engage a stakeholder group to
provide input on the vulnerability assessment design, methods,
expected output and outcomes.

2.9.1.1.2. Reviewing current literature that describes similar Vulnerability
Assessments in order to inform the study design.

2.9.1.1.3. Working with the BICD to coordinate technical assistance
available from the Center for Disease Control an^t^vention for
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study design and Interpretation of results.

2.9.1.2. The Contractor shall assemble data, which includes, but is not limited to
working with the 8ICD to develop data use agreements, as applicable, to obtain
data for the assessmerit to include data on:

2.9.1.2.1. Overdose mortality and morbidity.

■  2.9.1.2.2. Emergency medical service and emergency department
utilization. '

2.9.1.2.3. Incidence of blood borne infections associated with non-sterile
drug injection.

2.9.1.2.4. Demographic data. Medication Assisted Treatment capacity.

2.9.1.2.5. Other substance-use.related treatment capacity.'

2.9J.2.6. Controlled drug prescription rates.

2.9.1.2.7. Public safety data;

2.9.1.3. The Contractor shall conduct an analysis to facility resource targeting with
geographical context, to the extent such data is available.

2.9.1.4. The Contractor shall ensure any work performed complies with all state rules,
and state and federal laws, as required, to safeguard the confidentiality of the
information, and to comply with 42 CFR part 2. as applicable.

2.9.2. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct analyses for the Vulnerability Assessment, which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.9.2.1.1. Completing statistical analyses following design and modeling
procedures as defined in collaboration \Mth the Stakeholder
Group;

2.9.2.1.2. Working with the BICD and the Stakeholder Group to review
interim findings;

2.9.2.1.3. Refining the analysis, as necessary and possible, with additional
data, methodological variations or innovations; and

2.9.2.1.4. Completing the analysis for different sub-geographies of the state
as determined in conjunction with BICD and the Stakeholder
Group.

2.9.2.2. The Contractor shall disseminate and apply findings of the Vulnerability
Assessment by:

2.9.2.2.1. Producing jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk areas identified
through the assessment process.

2.9.2.2.2. Distributing findings to key stakeholders in formats that support
action.

'2.9.2.2.3. Presenting at public health and healthcare provider meetings.

2.9.2.2.4. Creating fact sheets or report cards for geographic sub-regions of

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractor initials
d/b/a Community Heallh Institute 5/18/2021
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBUC-01-A08 Page 15of 18 Dote



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC84998

DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-«AFC-4B1C-8B54-C0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #8

New Hampshire.

2.9.2.2.5. Publishing findings in professional journals.

2.9.2.2.6. Using the findings from the assessment to assist the Department
in the development of plans that strategically allocate prevention
and intervention services.

3. Performance Measures & Deliverables

3.1. Performance Measures

3.1.1. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2 2
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, as follows: ' '
3.1.1.1. A minimum of 85% of participants rate training programs as not less than

'Very Good'in evaluation surveys.
3.1.2. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.3,

Logistical Support for Conferences. Meetings and Planning Groups as follows:
3.1.2.1. A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee members rate

conference logistical support for conferences as not less than 'Very
Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.2. A minimum of 85% of conference participants rate the elements
pertaining to conference logistics as not less than 'Very Good' in
evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.3. A minimum of 85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining
to workgroup logistics as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation
surveys.

3.1.2.4. A minimum of 85% of planning group members rate meeting logistics as
not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.3. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2 4
Provide Technical Assistance, as follows:

3.1.3.1. A minimum of 90% of at! requests for high-priority consultation services
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.3.2. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.4. The Contractor shall identify barriers to meeting performance measures on a semi
annual basis and provide a corrective action plan that:

3.1.4.1. Identifies barriers to success.

3.1.4.2. Includes a work plan for mitigating barriers.
3.1.4.3. Includes a timeline in which compliance with performance measures will

be met.

3.1.5. The Coritractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures
are achieved and monitored throughout the contract period to. measure the
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■  effectiveness of the agreement:

3.1.5.1. 100% of staff deployed have the appropriate licensure. certification, and
skills.

3.1.5.2. 100% of staff deployed submit all required documentation.

3.2. Deliverables

3.2.1. Needs Assessments

3.2.1.1. The Contractor shall conduct training needs assessments for eleven
(11) MIECHV home visiting sites.

3.2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide a written report to the Department no later
than June 1, 2021, of recommendations that result from the needs
assessment conducted to determine service needs for PLWHA.

3.2.1.3. The Contractor shall provide the HIV-CAN to the Department no later
than March 30, 2021.

3.2.1.4. The Contractor shall participate in quarterly in-person meetings with
Department staff.

3.2.1.5. The Contractor shall maintain ongoing communication with the
Department by weekly e-mail or telephone contact from the contract
effective date through the contract completion date.

3.2.1.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of the epidemiological profile
to the Department for review and approval no later than June 30. 2021.

■  3.2.1.7. The Contractor shall provide a written assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs with the Ryan White and HIV Prevention service delivery
system to the .Department for review and approval no later than
November 31. 2021.

3.2.1.8. The Contractor shall provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of
HIV providers as Identified by the assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs no later than August 31. 2021.

3.2.1.9. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation of the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than June 30.
2020.

3.2.2. Prevention-Focused Training Programs

3.2.2.1. The Contractor shall facilitate two (2) 1-day Renovation, Repair and
Painting Training programs in New Hampshire's high-risk communities.

3.2.2.2. The Contractor shall ensure a minimum of two (2) training opportunities
are offered to MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

3.2.2.3. The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of two (2) training sessions on
tick-safe practices that target audiences in different regions of the state,
ensuring each session has a maximum duration of three (3) hours.

3.2.3. Logistical Support for Conferences. Meetings and Planning Group^o»
3.2.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for elevcnJ^j^l) meetings
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per year of the ARAW.

3.2.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for twelve (12) meetings
of theNELCC.

3.2.3.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for two (2) NELCC
committee workgroup meetings.

3.2.3.4. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support at the
Health Homes annual conference for 300 attendees.

• 3.2.3.5. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a
minimum of one (1) regional dinner meetings of the Healthy Homes and
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program, each of which have capacity for
120 attendees.

3.2.3.6. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours for state-level
partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory Council.
The meeting may be in-person or virtual.

3.2.3.7. The Contractor.shall provide logistical and planning support for semi
annual conferences - learning exchanges for up to fifty-five (55) staff at

. MIECHV contracted sites.

3.2.3.8. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for two (2)
in-person or virtual statewide or regional trainings of staff at MIECHV
contracted sites.

3.2.3.9.. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for six (6) regular
meetings of the full HPG per year.

3.2.3.10. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for thirty (30) HPG
committee workgroup meetings per year.

3.2.3.11. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the bi
annual NH STD, HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference, each of which has
capacity for up to 250 attendees.

3.2.3.12. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual
Immunization Conference, which has capacity for 400 attendees.

3.2.3.13. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness Conference for up to 800.

3.2.4. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

JSI Research & Training Instilute. inc. Exhiwi A. Amendment« Contreaor initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute S/18/2021
RFP.201&-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08 Page 18 of 18 Dale



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BEO-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-MFC>4B1C-BBd4<C004146d3968
Amendmeni C8. BudQei tor Food Pro<tc>tei>

New Hsflipthir* Deparontnt oi Heitth and Human Sarvicas

JSI Rasaarch ft Training Inatituta. Iric. d/b/a
BlddarfContractor Nama: CommanilY HaalUt biatltuta

Qudgat Raquast for Food Pretactfon

(NVTMOtf^Pi

Budgaf Parted: July i. 2021 • Oaeambar )i. 2021

Una Item
Direct Indirect' Total AUocatton Method for

Incrcmenul Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost
t. Total StdaryfWaoes 53.420.00 5 3.420.00 The lederatr aacrcwed
2. Envloyeo Beoe&ta 51.135.44 5  1 135 44 rragotiKae Mtraacoet
3. Coruuftants )  Kate ̂ ecmers (KtoHA]
a. Equfpmenc fatclides Reniab. Repdr & Maimenance. Purthase A
Depradstion)

kx JSI Rtsearth wj
Traintog Irwibjia. Inc.

5. Supples: Ooetodea cvpples (or Education. Lab. Pharmacy. MedcaL OfOce) SIA4.16

(33.211 d ufary) and
5  164.16 otfer oar>«ral ooeredno

5/13 Sera via DooiSion )  . com to Uippert preaao
7. Occupancy 5383.04 5  383 04 aewiuas auuOinQ

8. Current Expenses flndudes Telephone. Postage. Subscrlpdons. Audi A
Legal. Insurance. Board Expenses] 5307.80

ecctparvy. eguvnianc

generil etTee suppliea.
tdccenmnieetiart* artd

9. Software

10. Martcetmo/Commurscations 5  aecmndng and payrei.
1). Stafl Educetnn andTrairirKi S6A.40 5  68.40 funen reseiroea and ftaf

13. Odier (spedflc detaSs mandaiery): .  admlnterstiva tuppen

5  1.002.00 5  1.002.00

$

$

5  1.019.16 5  1.019.16

TOTAL 5  8,4A0.S4 5  1.019.16 5 7,500.00 1

JSI f^esearcft TraMng Insthde. Inc.
EjdiM Amendmem M. etKlgei tor FoodProuaton
RFP-201»OPHS-05-PUSUC-01-AM
POQft t of 1

Cordrodor Intods:

Pagt 1 of 1 S/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CO-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B ... . j ,* coa c-. . i .j e. j
^  ̂ i_Ai null u-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant

DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD6a2-8AFC-4BlC-BBS4^0041468396B

New Hampshire department o^ viealth and Human Services
JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: Radiological Health

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1. 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

1. Total Salary/Wages

2. Employee Benefits
3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education. Lab.
Pharmacy. Medical, Office)
6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions. Audit & Legal. Insurance. Board
Expenses)
9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications
11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

13. Other (specific details mandatory):

TOTAL

Direct Indirect Total Atlocation'Method for

Incremental Fixed . Indirect/Fixed Cost

$15,141.57

$5,027.00

$726.80

$1,695.86

$1,362.74

$302.83

S  11,231.02

$

$  35,487.82

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8. Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant
RFP-2D18-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1

$  4.512.19

4,512.19

$  5.027.00

$  1,695.86

$ _15.141.57_Tt>e federally approved
Negotiated Indirect Cost
Rate Agreement (NICRA)
for JSI Research and

Training Institute. Inc.
"  includes fringe benefits

(33.2% of salary) and
726.80 other general operatirtg

costs to support project

activities indudtng
occupancy, equipment,

general ofrice supplies,
telecommunications and

other current expenses.

- ' information systems,
accounting and payroll.

302.83 human resources and staff
I  development and general

adminislralcve support

costs. The approved basis
for application of the

NICRA is on saiaryAA^ges
only irtduding holiday, sidt
ar>d vacation.

$  1.362.74

$

5 11,231.02

$

$

$  4,512.19

$ 40,000.00

Contractor Initials:

Page 1 of 1 Date:

5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6996D882-6AFC-48lC-BBd4<C00414683968
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DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BO882-8AFC-4B1C^B84-C0041468396B
Budge) for Le«d Poboning in Young CNUren in High Rhk Communities wM Po(Mlatioc\3 Grsid Piogram

New Hampshire Depertment of Hearth end Human Services

JSI Research ft Training Insthirte, Inc. d/bfa
BUdedComractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Reguest for CPC Leed

Budget Period: July t. »2I - Oecember

Urte Item

Dbect Indirect Total AUocaiion Method for

Itteremerrtal Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages t3.07e.9S 3 3.070.93 Ttm feoeretjr approved

2. Empiovee Bertefits 31.686.21 3  1.686.21 Negoutted indrectLosi
3. Cormftants }  . Kate Agreement (NICKA)

*. Equtprrtem: (Includes RentNs. Repair ft
Uaintertenea. Purtfiasa ft Depredation)

Trtinirig kwtiue. Ire

5. Supples: (Vtdudes supples for Educatioct. Lab.
Pharmacy. MadcaL OAca) 3243.79

(33.211 ef sei»y) and
3  243.7g Oder oerwrel opereiinD

S. Travel )  eosu 10 (tpport preiea

7. Occupartev 3368.84 3  388.84 ectmues mouoing

ft. Current Expenses (Indudes Tdephprte. Postage.
Subscfiptioru. AudU ft Legal, Insurattee. Boani
Expensas) 3457.11

uuAaaaia.y. eowrnem.

gerterd oTSce sippll**.
tefeeemmuniceiaans and

9. Goftvmre 3  • iiVarmallcn

to. Maftietno/Conwnuracaiens 3  accotxaina end oovroa.

It. Staff Educatien attd Tr^nino 3101.38 3  101.38 tunon resotrcai and xur
i2. Suboomracts/Aoreemems (  de»»toctaent. and general

13. Other (specSIc detaib mandatory):

Education^ Outreach 3  1.399.99 3  1 599 99

3  Ari<|>inr«vlasghnMf>y
3  • sidi end vacation

3

3

3

3 1  1513.33 3  1.SI3.S3

TOTAL 3  9,736^47 3  1.313.33 3 11.230X0 1

JSi Research Training Irtstitute, Inc

&d)feii B-15 Amendment #8. Budget tor lead Poisoning in Young Chadren
In High Risk Communiaes and PopUiailons Grant Piugtatn
RFP.201M)PHS<I3-PUBUC-01-AO«
Page I o< t

5/18/2021

Page t of t



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BCW9_9B M. Budget fwNEEPS PPG - Miitipuaxwe Grant-Le«d-b«ed Paint (EPA Futtds)
DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD8d2-aAFC-4BlC-6B&4-C004146S396B

New Hampshire E>epanment of Heatth and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, me. d/b/a
BidderiCoRtractor Name: Community Health institute

Budget Request for EPA l^ad

(NBfne of RPP)

Budget Peitod: July 1.2021 . December 31. 2021

Unc item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method (or

Incremental Fixed IndirectfFixed Cost

1. Total SalaryrWages StO.769.40 3 10.789.48 Tht t«dersfly cpproved

2. Employee Bertefits 33.582.11 3  3,582.11 Negeosied MMct cost
3. Consuftanis j  . Kate Agreement (MICKA)

4. Equipment (indudes Rentals. Repair t

Maintenance. Purchase S Depreciation]

for JSI Rc&eaiiJi and

TraMng msiiute. Inc

5. Suppfes: (mdudes suppdes for Education, lab.
Phannacy. Medical. Office) $517.90

(33.2% e< sabry) and other
3  517.90 genersl operstino costs to

6. Travel S  support pre)eei ccOvtdes

7. Occupancy 31.208.42 $  1,208.42 nch^ang ecojpMicy.

0. Current Expenses CvKludes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Instrrence, Board

Expenses) 3971.05

eqdpmenL oeneraiotBce
Kpp8es.
teteccRWTxrrdcatiens and

9. Software 3  iBflvmelirn cviMmt

to. Marlcetmg/CorTWRunicatiorts 3  accouCino and oewofl.

11. Starr Education artd TraMno 3215.70 3  215.70 himan resemes and stall

12. SubcontrectVAgreemenis S  oavetopmem. and oenara

13. Other (speciTic details mart<lato«Y):

Educational Outreach 3  2.999.99 «  ■> OQO <M I*'*!*, "fha approved bash

i  • - end vnrntinn
3

3

3

3 $ 3.215.27 3 3J15.27
TOTAL 3  20,284.74 3  3.215.27 S 23.500.00 1

Indirect As A Percent of Direct IS.9%

JSI Research Tratrdrtg Irtsthute. Inc.
Exhibit B-te Amendment 86. Budget for NEEPS PPG - Mtdlipurpose Grant
-Lead^sed PainI (EPA Funds)
RFP.201MPHS4»WBUC-01-A08
Page t o( t Page i of i

Contractor Initals.

Oeta_
5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0.AEC27BC8499B

OocuSign Envelope ID: 6998D882-MFC-4B1C-eB84-C0041468396B
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BEO-AEC27BC8499B
DocuSign Envelope ID: 699&D862-6AFC-4BlC-BBe4<C004146e396B
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DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DooiSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-SAFC-4B1C-8B84-C004146d3968
ExMbil B-19 Amendment #4. Budpel fof Immunization

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
BldderfContractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request fon Immunization

(NarmofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line item

Diroct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

-Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages S14.473.69 S 14.473.69 The federaVy approved
2. Emptoyee Benerus S4.805.26 S 4.805.26 Negotiated Indirect Cost

3. Consultants S .

Rale Agreement (N1CRA)

4. Equipment: (Includes Rentals. Repair S

Maintenance. Purchase & Oepredatim) s

' for JSI Research and

Training InsBtute. Inc.

includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) end

other general operadng

5. SuppBes: Ondudes supplies for Education. Lab.
Pttarmacy. MedicaL OfHce) S694.74 s 694.74

6. Travel s . costs to tuppon prefect
7. Occupancy S1,621.05 s 1.621.05 activities irKludino

S. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptiorts. Audit & Legal. Insurance. Board
Expenses) S1.302.63 s 1.302.63

occupancy. aqutpmenL

general office suppfies.
tefeoommunlcations ortd

oOter current expenses,
information tysiems.9. Software s -

10. Morketinq/Communications S5.000 s 5.000.00
11. Staff Education and Trainino S289.47 s 289.47 human resources end staff

12. Subconiracts/Aqreements s . devefopmeni. and general

13. Olfier (specific details martdatory): s . administrsUve support

s .

costs. The approved

basis (or appiiotion of Ifte
NICRA is on salaryfwages
only induding ftofiday, sick

and vacation.

s .

s .

s ■

s .

s -

s -

- $ S  4.313.16 s 4.313.16

TOTAL S  28.186.85 S  4,313.16 s 32,600.00

Indirect As A Percent o( Direct 15.3%

JSI Researcn Training trisb'tute. Inc.
Exhibit 3-19 Amendment M. Budget for Immunization
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PU BliC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1 '  Page t of1

5
Contractor Inhab

5/18/2021
Date.



DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

OocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD862-dAFC-46lC-e684>C0041468396B

Exhibit B-20 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research S Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: HIV • CDC
(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $35,263.17 5 35.263.17 The federally approved
2. Employee Benefits $11,707.37 $ 11.707.37 Negotiated indlrecJ Cost Rate
3. Consultants $  - Agreement (NICKA) lor JSI

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation)

Research and Training Institute,
f  Inc. indudes fringe benefits

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education. L^b.
Pharmacy. Medical. Office) $1,692.63

general operating costs to

6. Travel $  Indudinq oraiparvTY
7. Occupancy $3,949.47 $  3.949.47 eowoment. oerverai office

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions. Audit & l.£gal. Insurance, Board
Expenses) $3,173.68

suppies. lelecommunicalions
and other current expenses.

$  3 173 68 systems.
9. Software j  , ' accountirtg arxl payroll, human

10. Maricetinq/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training $705.26

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

13. Other (specific details mandatory):

Prevention Supplies $15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 saiarv/waqes onlv Indufling
Capacity Building $15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 holiday, sick and vacation.

"

S

$

$

$

$

$ $  10 508.42 $ 10.508.42

TOTAL $  86,491.58 $  10,508.42 $ 97.000.00 1

Page 1 of t

Contractor Initials: KR

Date: 5/13/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

OocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-eB84^0041466396B

Exhibit 8-21 Amendment #8. Budget lor Public Health Emergency Preparedness

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, inc. d/b/a Community
Bidder/Contractor Name; Health Institute

Budget Request for EP

(Nama of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1. 2021 - Docomt>or 31, 2021

Lino Item

Olroct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total $atafYA^rages $30,100.00 S  30,100.00 The tederally eppfoved Noooliated
2. Emolovee Benenti $9,993.20

.  Q QQt of\ Indirect Lost Kale Agreemerft (NILKA)

3. Contuilanis

4. Equipment: (ir>cludes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation)

salary) and otnef general opersiing
costs 10 support prolect acllvliies

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $1,444.80

office suppVes. (elecommir\icalion3 and

S  1 444.60 other current expenses, Information

6. Travel
.  systems, accounting and payroti. human

7. Occupancy $3,371.20 S  3.371.20 gerteral admirV.slmiive Aiipprvl
8. Current Expenses (indudoa Telephone.

Postage, Subscriptions, Audit & Legal.
Insurance, Board Expenses) $2,709.00

The approved basis for appficatien of the
NICRA Is on salary/Wages only IrKhidIng

$  2.709.00 holiday, sick end vacation.
9. Software j

10. MarVetirtg/Communications S

11. Staff Education end Training $602.00 S  602.00

12. Subcontracts/Agreements j

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

Meetlno & Troininq Supplies S  • 310.00 S  310.00

$

j

$  • '

$

s

s  *

$ S  8.969.80 $  8.969.80
TOTAL $  48,530.20 1 $ 8.969.60 $  57.506.0b1

JSI Research Training Inslrtule. Inc.
ExhtbK B-21 Amertdment 08. Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness
RFP.2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01.A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

&
Contractor Inltals

Date
5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6g9BD8d2-aAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0CM146S396B

Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8. Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Biddor/Cpntractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVIO

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: FY21

Line Item

Direct Indirect total Allocation Method for

incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost
1. Total Salary/Wages $215,500.00 S  215.500.00 The federally approved
2. Employee Benefits $71,546.00 c  •7i«..eAA Negotlaied Indirect Cos! Rate

3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

Inc. Includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) and other

-  general operating costs to

5. Supplies: (incfudes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy. Medical.
Office) $10,344.00

including occupancy,
equipment, general ofTice

$  10.^4.00 supplies, lelecommunicalions
6. Travel 55.000.00 $  5(WOOD

7. Occupancy $24,136.00

8. Current Expenses (Includes
Telephone. Postage. Subscriptions. Audit
& Legal, Insurance. Board Expenses) $19,395.00

and staff development, and

general administrative support

«  lo-sosnn costs. The approved basis for

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications S  ■ holiday, sick and vacation.

11. Staff Education and Training $4,310.00 $  4,310.00

12. Subconlracts/Agreemenis S

13. Other (specific details mandatory): S

Meeting & Training Supplies $  550.00 $  550.00

S

s

s

s

s

s  - ,

$ $  64.219.00 $  64,219.00

TOTAL $  350,781.00 1 $ 64,219.00 $  415,000.00

Contractor Initials;

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit 8-22 Amendment »8. Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08
Page 1 of 1 Page l ofl

Contractor initals

Da,e5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD862-6AFC-4BiC-eBd4-C004i468396B

Exhibit Amendment M, Budget for HiV • Phermaceutical Rebates

Now Hampshiro Department of Heatth and Human Servicos

1
Biddor/Contractor Name; Community Health Institute

!  1
. Budget Request for: HIV Rebates

(NameofRFP)

1
Budget Period: July 1, 2021 . December 31, 2021

1  |-

Line Item •.

Direct ~ Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed IndiroctfFixod Cost

1. Tola) Salary/Waqes $46,157.89 S  46.157.89 The tederaOy approved Negotiated
Indued Cost ftate Agreement .
(NICRA) lor JSI Research artd
Training Institute, tnc Indudes
hirtge benefits (33.2% of salary)
and other general operating costs
to support prqed actlvitKS
indudiftg occupancy, equipment

general office suppces.
letecomnunications and other

current expertses. information
systems, sccounling and payrot.
human resources and staff

devetopmenl, artd gerteral

adminlstiative support costs. The

approved basis for application d
the NICRA is on salary/wages ooJy

indudir>g holiday, sick end
vacation.

2. Employee Benefits Si 5.324.42 S  15.324.42

3. Consultants $

4. Equipment (Indudes Rentals. Repair &

Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) S

5. Supplies: (indudes supplies for Education. Lab.

Pharmacy. Medical, Office) S2.215.58 S  2.215.58

6. Travel $

7. Occupancy S5.169.68 S  5.169.68

8. Current Expenses (indudes Telephone.
Postage, Subscriptions. Audit & Legal. Insurance,
Board Expenses) S4.154.21 S  4.154.21

9. Software S

10. Madcetinq/Communications $

It. Staff Education and Tralninq S923.16 S  923.16

12. Subconiracts/Aqreements S

13. Other (spedfic details mandalory):- s

Assessment - incentives / services $2.300.(X> S  2.300.00

Prevention Supplies $5,000.00 S  5.000.00

Capadty Buiktinq S5.000.01 $  5.000.01

s

$

$

$

$ S  13.755.05 S  13.755.05

TOTAL %  86,244.95 i  13.755.05 S  ' 100,000.00

indirect As A Percent of Direct 16.9%

Contrador Initiab: KR

Date: 5/l3f2021

/
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Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8. Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant

New Hampshire Dopartmonl of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
- Btdder/Contractor.Namo: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVID (Travelers)

(NamsofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Lino Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed indirflrWFixrri r.e^nt

1. Total SalaryAA/ages $36,736.84 $  36,736.84 *'*^6 (ederolly approved
2. Employee Benefits $12,196.63 s  1 b 1 Qfi fit '^®90tiated Indirect Cost Kate
3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair
& Maintenance. Purchase &

Depreciation)

Institute. Inc. includes fringe
benefits (33.2% of salary) and

.  other general operating costs

8. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy, Medical,
Office) $1,763.37

including occupancy,
equipmeni. general office

$  1.763.37 supplies, leiecommunicaiions
6. Travel and uUiei cuiienl expenses.

7. Occupancy $4,114.53 $  4,114.53 accounlino and pavroli. human

8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone. Postage, Subscriptions, Audit
& Legal, insurance. Board Expenses) $3,306.32

resources and staff

deyelopment. and general
administrative support costs,

s  t tnfi to Pssls for
9. Software $  - salarvAveoes oniv includlnq
10. Marketing/Communications S  . holiday, sick and vacation.

11. Staff Education and Training S734.74 S  734.74

12. Sut>contracts/Agreements S

13. Other (specific details mandatory): S

Marketing $  20,000.00 $  20.000.00

s

s

$

s

s

s

S $  10.947.58 $  10,947.56-
TOTAL $  78,852.42 $  10,947.56 S  89,800.00 1

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 13.9%

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit 8-24 Amendment #8. Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant
RFP.2018-OPHS^3.PUBLIC-01.A08 Contractor Initals
Page 1 of l Page i of 1

(5
DateS/18/2021
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC UFA ITH SER VICES

Urt A. SblMncne 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
CotBmiutoBcr 603-271*4501 1-800*852-3345 Eit 4501

Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Acceu: 1-800-735-2964

Llta M. Morrii www.dhha.Rh.gOv
Dimtor

October 7, 2020

His ExceHency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Coundl

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into an amendment to an existing Sole Source contract with JSI Research
and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Heajth Institute (VC#161611-B001), Bow, NH to
continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public health programs,
by increasing the price limitation by $323,546 from $5,193,959 to $5,517,505 with no change to
the contract completion date of June 30, 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval.
95% Federal Funds. 5% Other Funds (Radiological Health Fees).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21,2017, Item #51.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19: October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was
amended with Governor approval on May 29. 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on
June 2472020, as Informational Item #F; and amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020,
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26.2020, as Informational Item #N.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office. K needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This r^uest Is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value.

The purpose of this request Is to support the Radon Program in the development and
delivery of stakeholder engagement; public outreach and education; and an Inventory of existing
municipal policies and ordinances. The Contractor will help coordinate and support the delivery
of two radon prevention trainings sessions that will focus on outreach and education for real estate
professionals. In addition, the Contractor will conduct an Inventory of existing policies and
ordinances at the municipal level for radon in new construction, mitigation and testing of public
buildings.

The Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP) is requesting the
Contractor to provide continued support with:

Tht Dtparlmtnl of HtoUh and Human Scrvitti'Mitsion i$ io join communititi and families
in providingopporluniiiei for citixent to achiev* health and independence.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

Hie Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

1) Overseeing the logistics of regular meetings of the New England Lead Coordinating
Committee:

2) Ongoing outreach and education to stakeholders that include medical providers,
families living in pre-1978 properties with children 72 months and younger, contractors, and
landlords; and

3) Overseeing the logistics of New Hampshire's annual Environmental Health
Conference.

For the Immunization program, the Contractor will establish an Immunization Coalition
with the goal of developing education and outreach tools for medical professionals and the
general public.

The Department will have four (4) meetings with the Contractor, two (2) committee
meetings and two (2) regional meetings to monitor the development and implementation of the
radon program.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request there will be reduced access
to outreach and education for stakeholders and at risk families across New Hampshire relative to
radon, climate change, and lead's impact on the health of those that live in New Hampshire.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.197, FAIN # NUE2EH001408; CFDA # 66.605, FAIN# TBD;
CFDA #66.032, FAIN # K1-00162330; CFDA #93.268, FAIN # NH23IP922595.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shiblnette

Commissioner



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CO-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95.90-902510.7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal. 26% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

•  Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95.90-902510.2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 SO $70,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510.5178 HEALtH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

. Current
Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023205 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Sub Total $305,000 $70,000 $375,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $163,800
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 .102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 of 5
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05-95-90.901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General. 63% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified\
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 , $18,450 SO $18,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 S15.000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

OS-95.90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 . $70,000 $0 $70,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95.90-901510.7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS*
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount
2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000
Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190"
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $111,795 $169,288 $281,083,
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc TBD $40,000 $33,400 $73,400

Page 2 of 5
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Sub Total $151,795 $202,688 $354,483
Sub Total $481,985 $202,688 $684,673

05.95-90-902010.5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
XiO FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990- $0 $221,990
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05.95-90-902010.5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/-

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05.95.90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for'Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

05-95-90-901510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0
2021 , 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 of 5
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05.95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS'
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
-ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90035100 $0 $30,515 $30,515
Sub Total $0 $30,515 $30,515

06-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS'
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT. 100% Other - Fees

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $0 $20,343 $20,343
Sub Total $0 $20,343 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STD/HIV PREVENTION
100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 SO $0 SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $343,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 - $15,000 $0 $15,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS. ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 .  $0

Page 4 of 5
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Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 SO $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90001022 $0 SO SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000
Sub Total $140,000 SO $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS*
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. ELC CARES COVID-19. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000
Sub Total $725,000 $0 $725,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903, $56,546 $0 $56,546
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935
TOTAL $5,193,959 $323,546 $5,517,505

Page 5 of 5
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DocuSIgn Envelope ID: E8E19AB2*AA03-431B^80EO275724A1E6B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #7 to the Public Health Professional

Support Services Contract

This 7*^ Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as "Amendment #7") Is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSI Research and Training Institute.
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street. 2nd Floor. Bow, NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to ap agreement (the "Contract") approved by-the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21. 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21. 2018 (Item US), as amended on April 17. 2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2, 2019 (Item #14), as amended with Governor approval on May 29,
2020, as presented to the Executive Council on June 24. 2020 (Informational Item #F), as amended ori
June 24, 2020 (Item #43), and as subsequently amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, as
presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020 (Informational Item #N) the Contractor agreed to
perform certain sen/Ices based upon the terms and conditions specified In the Contract as amended and
In consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these senrlces; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$5,517,505.

2. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3. Scope of Services. Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.2
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, Paragraph 2.2.8 Radon Program
to read:

2.2.8. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and Implement two (2) radon prevention-training
programs for real estate professionals, which include:

2.2.8.1.1. Training focused on outreach and education related to radon for real
estate professionals; and

2.2.8.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals.

3. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work. Subsection 2.3
Provide Logistical Support for Conferences. Meetings and Planning Groups, Paragraph 2.3.10
Radon Program to read:

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program, which
Includes, but Is not limited to:

2.3.10.1. A maximum offour (4) meetings.

2.3.10.2. A maximum of two (2) committee meetings.

5
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendmenl #7 Contractor Initials
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2.3.10.3. A minimum of two (2) regional dinner meetings, each having capacity
for 25 attendees.

4. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services. Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance. Paragraph 2.4.4. Irnmunization Program to read;

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but Is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external. stakeholders identified by the Department to
assist with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication; and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

5. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance, Paragraph 2.4.5. Radon Program to read;

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

6. Modify Exhibit B-7, Amendment#5 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021 by replacing in
its entirety with Exhibit B-7 Amendment #7 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Modify Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - CDC Lead, SPY 2021
Amendment #3. by replacing In its entirety with Exhibit B-8 Amendment #7, Budget for Lead
Protection, SPY 2021, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-9 Amendment #7, Budget for EPA Performance Partnership SPY 2021, which is
attached heretp and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-10 Amendment #7. Budget for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit 8-11 Amendment #7, Budget for Cost Share for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which"
Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. >—ot>  oz

&
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment#? Contractor Initials
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #7
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shaii be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/8/2020

Date

J/I.

Name: "-"'sa m. Morns
Title:

Director, Division of Public Health Srvcs.

JSi Research & Training Institute, Inc.

10/8/2020

Date

—OocuSigntd

Name: Katie Robert •

Title:
Di rector

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03.PUBLIC-AD7

Amendment U7
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Public Health Professional Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE'ATTORNEY GENERAL

—Oocusigned br;
10/9/2020

~OX:A020?e32C4AS.

Date Name;catherine Pinos
Title:

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. Amendment #7
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHCRE .

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DlViSION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

LeH A.SblWniK 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Comniulon<r ' 603-27MS0I l^0-851O34S EsL 4S0I

Fix:603-J7|^«7 TDD A«eu: I-80O.735-2964

UnM.Merri* www.Ohhl.nh.fOV
Dlr<tr«r

August 7. 2020

His ExcoMency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAt ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45. RSA 21-P:43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04. as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09. 2020-10, 2020-14. and 2020-15,
Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public
Health Services to enter into a Retroactive. Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with
JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institule) (VC#161611-B001),
Bow, NH, for the provision of public health emergency preparedness support services for the
COVID-19 pandemic, by increasing the price limitation by $725,000 from $4:468.959 to
$5,193,959. effective retroactive to July 1. 2020, with no change to the contract completion date
of June 30, ,2021. 100% Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governorand Council on June 21. 2017, Item <151.
It was then subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on Febmary 21. 2018.
Item #8; April 17. 2019, Item 019; October 2,2019, Item 014; and June 24, 2020, Item 043. It was
amerced with Governor approval, on May 29, 2020, erxl was presented to the Governor and
Couricit on June 24, 2020, as Informational Item 0F.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line Hems within the price Hmitation and encumbrances between stale fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

This amendment is retroactive because this Contractor was able to immediately provide
professional staff in March to begin work at the Department's Public Health COVID-19 Operations
Center. Additional funding for senrices in July is needed because all budgeted funds have been
expended. This amendment Is Sole. Source because MOP 150 requires: (1) any subsequent
amendment to a sole source contract be labeled as a sole source Item; and (2) any amendment
increasing the price limHatlon by more than 10 percent of the original price limitation be ideritifred
as sole source. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the increased support, that was
provided to assist with the ongoing public health emergency response to the COVID-19 pandemic.
The Contractor has b^n providing the Department with public health nurses as well as other
professionals trajned iri emergency preparedness and response, Including disease investigations
end contact tracing.

Tht Dtporlmtnt of Ifeallh ond Human Strvictt' Miulon i$lo/Otn communiliet ondfaniilia
in providing opportiinititt for cUittns ochievt htoHh ond litdtptndence.
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His ExceQoncy. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
srtd the Horwrebte Coundl
Peoe 2 of 2

The Department has been working closely wHh the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. The Department is verifying that all staff deployed
have the appropriate licensure, certification, and skills. The Contractor is required to submit an
after-action review of the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVJD-19
pandemic from December 2019 through March 2020.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.323. FAIN tt NU50CK000522.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

JA'
Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUFIEAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal. 26% General

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modirted

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 •  $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000 .

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

0S-9S.90-90251C-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account"
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amount

2018 .  102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 SO $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 - $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $160,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
ModiHed

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 . $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-600731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for proq Svc 90023320 ' • $80,000 $0 $80,000

Sub Total $305,000 $0 $305,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 •  $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 . $133.800" $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000.

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 ofS
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0$-9S-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
Gonoral, 63% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102:500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000
Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

05-95-90-900S10-S173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

.2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

.  2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 so $70,000
Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901$10-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

. SPY
Class /

Account ■
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount ,

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $57,760 SO $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05.95-90'901S10-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN'SVS, HHS:
DfVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal '

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $66,000 $0 $66,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 S9.000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 10 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 ■ 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 ' $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 900360D0 $111,795 $0 $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $151,795 $0 $151,795

Sub Total UBI.BdS $0 $461,965

Page 2 of 5
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05.95.90.902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND.HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modifted

AfT>ount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90083201 .  .$247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 . Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 S90.000 $0 $90,000
Sub Total S7e0.559 $0 $760,559

05-9$-90-902010-6160 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 46% Federal/52% General

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease).
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 .  $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-183S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 160,000

05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modifted

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 • 9.000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 .$0 $0

2021 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $16,000 $0 $16,000

Page 3 ofS
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05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STO/HIV PREVENTION.
lOOVoFoddra!

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Tide. Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

_(pecrease)
Modified

Amount

■ 2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 .  $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc ■ 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total tS43.000 SO S343.000

05-95-90.901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fedora!

SPY
Class/

Account
Class TiUe Job Number.

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

.  2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0- •  $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total tis.ooo SO If 5.000

95-042-421110-29780000.102-500731 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS. ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN
AND FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SPY .
Class /

Account
Class.Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc ■42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Conlracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc .42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total 150,000 10 150.000

05-95-092-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR
COMMISSION FUNDS.'100% OTHER FUNDS

SPY
Class/ '
Account

Class Title . Job Number
Current
Amount

increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 • Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $140,000 .  $0 $140,000
Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

Page 4 of S
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05.95^90-903010-19010000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-IB,
100%Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current •

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90103518 $0 $725,000 $725,000

Sub Total SO $725,000 $725,000-

06.95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF iNFECTIGUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100Ve Federal

SFY
Class 1

■  Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified -

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 SO

2019 102-500731 . Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 SO $56,546

2020 ■ 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 SO $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 SO $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

TOTAL $4,468,959 $725,000 $5,193,959

Page 5 of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amen^ent 06 to the Public Health Profoselonal
Support Services Contract

This 6** Amendnf)ent to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as 'Amendment #6*) Is by end between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Humar)
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Departmenr) and JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street, 2rx] Floor, Sow, NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor end Executive Council
on June 21. 2017 (Item #51). as amended on February 21. 2018 (Hem #8). as emerged on April 17,2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2. 2019 (Item #14), as amended with Governor approval on May 29.
2020 under the authority of Executive Order 2020-04. as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-
08, 2020-09. 2020-10, and 2020-14. and as subsequently amended on June 24. 2020 (Item #43). the
Contractor agreed to perform certain servioes based upon the terms and conditions specified In the
Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor end Executive Cound); and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement. Increase the price UmNation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing end the mutual covenants end conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1, Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$5,193,959.

2. Add Exhibit B-7 Amendment #6 Budget for Public Health Emergen^ Preparedness (PHEP). SPY
2021, which is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Trsifting Injlrtute. Inc. Amendment ee Coniractof Initials

RFP-2018-DPHS-03.PU8UC-A06 PegatofS Pate 7.22.20
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

All terms and conditions of ttie Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #6
remain in full force and effect. This amendment sheil be retroactivety effective to July 1. 2020 upon the
Governor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-
05. 2020-08, 2020-09. 2020-10, and 2020-14.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

7.22.20

State of New Hampshire
Department ot Health and Human Services

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Date Name:
Title- Katherlne Robert

Director

JSl Rwearch & Treinir^ Institute. Inc. AmontJmsnt ffS

RFP-201B-DPHS-03-PUBUCA08 Poge2or3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office. Is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

07122120

Hatn Name:jUjg. Calherine Pines. AUorney

I hereby cettify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Govemor under the
Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08. 2020-09,2020-10, and
2020-14.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Qate
Tllle:

JSI Research & Training InslitulB. Inc. Amcndnart fl6
RFP.20te-OPHS-03-PUBUC-A06 Page 3 ol 3
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JUN10'20p/i 3:'56 0fiS

state OF NKVV HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMEN I OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

D! yiSlOi^ OF PUBLIC HFAL TH SCR yiCCS

UfiA.SMNntii* 39 HAz-.eK DRIVE. CONCORD. Nil 03301
C*m«.i»le«rr. 6O3-37MS01 I-II00-8S2O34S Exi. 4S0I

Ffl.v;6a^-37M823 TOD Arms: I-800-735.3964
UwsM.Mprtij . «vtVM'.ehhs.nh.|;ev

Oirt(ip<'

June 9. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Chrlslopber T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Stale House

CorKord, New Hampshire 03301

• REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Departmenl of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter Into a Solo Source amendment to an existing contract svith JSl Research and
Training Inslilute. Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#i6l6i 1-B001). Bow, NH to continue
providirTg a broad range of suppofi services across, a number o( public health programs, by
increasing the price limitation by $132,000 from $4,336,959 to $4,465,959 with no change to the
contract completion date of June 30, 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 49%
Federal Funds. 51% Other Funds (Governor Commission Funds).

The original conlract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017. Item #51
and was subsequently amended as approved by Governor artd Council approval on February 21,
2018. Hem #8, as amended and approved by Governor and Council on April 17. 2019. Item #19,
as amended and approved by Governor and Council on October 2. 2019, Hem #14 and rT>osl
recently amended with Goverrwr approval on May 29. 2020.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021. with
the authority to adjust budget line Items within the price timltaiion and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

■ This request is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value. "

'The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to evaluate the interventions undertaken by
Regional Public Health Networl<s and assess how they are building community resilience to the
health impacts from severe weather and climate change. Fundir>g for the Home Visiting program
has been modified across funding streams, in order to expand access for Ihe program and also
expand access to on-line developmental screening for children to support access to appropriate
services. For the HIV Prevention program, the Contractor will procure, manage and self-testing
HIV Kits and other prevention supplies to individuals aix) develop and maintain an online ordering
system to request these items.. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention is encouraging
stales to pilot in-home, self-testing initiatives in response to COVIO-19 and its impact on patient's
ability to be seen in person for HIV testing.

77f« /Tc/orfriic'i' u/ lleolih mul Hiniiim Senii(i:x'Miuioii it to join co»i<'i«»ilicJ O'ldfoinllict
in fjrOvilfin) C/tpOrlunit'u-t (or tititcnt to oeliii'Cr hcoIlK one/ indrtKnJrnt'-.

/
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Mij Excellency. Governw Chrijlopher T. Sununo
end the Honoroblo'Cou'ndl

Page 2 ol2

The Contractor will providing increased services tor the . Maternal and Child Health,
Climate and Health Adaptation, artd HIV Prevention. For Maternal and Child Heallh, the
Contractor will be providing technical assistance to agencies providing devefopmenlal screening
to support access to online screening tools foi families. In addition, tha Contractor will provido
logistical and planning support for a semi-annual conference for Oepanmant staff thai will focus
on children and families. For the Climate and Health Adaptation program, the Contract will be
providing training for the Department and local partners on tick-safe practices. As a part of the
training, matofiols and guides will be provided to the participants. For HIV Prevention, the
Contractor will be developing and maintaining an online ordering system for NH residents to
request prevention and self-testing supplies. '

The Department will monilor contracted services using the following performance
measures:

•  A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee member's rate conference
logistical support for conferences as not less than "Very Good" in evaluation
surveys.

•  A minimum of 85% of conference participants rale the' elements pertaining to
conference logistics as not loss than Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

Shouici the Governor and Council nol authorize this request there will be reduced access
to online developmental screening for young children. In addilion. without access to HIV
prevention there is a potential for increased rales of HIV due to a decrease In access prevention
and testing. . -

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA ((93.070. 93.870, 93.840. and 93.268FAIN » UE1EH001332.
X10MC33595. NU62PS92453B "and H23IP000757.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
■ General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

'Ij- Lori A. Shibinelte
Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

OS-95-90-902S10-7&4S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Fodorat, 28% Ganaral

SFY
Class!

Account
Class Title JoO Numoer

•Current

Amount

Ir>crca3c/

(Decroasc)
Modiriod
Amount

.  2018 102-500731 Contracts for Pfoo Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115000

2019 102-500731 Contracts tor ProQ Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 SO $115,000

Sub Tore/ 1590.000 SO $590,000

0S-98'90*902S10.22}9 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
OIVISION OF. PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU • OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
• ^-Ctass/

Account
Class Title Jot) Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

' Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90077700 $70,000 SO $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

. 2020 102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc • 90077700 ■  $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 ■ Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 • $20,000 SO $20,000

Sub Total $160,000 $0 $180,000

05*99-90-902S10*5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Fodorol

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 SO $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 SO $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 ($15,000) $80,000

Sub Total $320,000 ($15,000) $305,000

OS-95-90-902610-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARfMACEUTlCAL
REBATES, 100% Other

Spy
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

lr>creDse/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $163,800

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,600 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total ■ $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 of 5
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05-95 e0-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HNS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General. 63% Olhor

SFV
Class/

Account
Class Tiiia Job Number

Currenl/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amouni-

2018 102-500731 Contracis (or Proq Svc 90000022 $16,450 $0 $16,000

2019 102-500731 Cont/acis (or Proo Svc 90000022 $18,000 SO $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90000022 $15,000 so $15,000

2021 102-500731 Coniracis (or Proa Svc 90000022 $15,000 so $15,000

Sub Tola/ $06,450 $0 $06,450

OS.6S-e0-90O51O-6173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Tiiio Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modrfieo

Amount

2016 102-500731. Contracts (or Proo Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 •  $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracls for Proo Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Coniracis (or Proa Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracls for Proa Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

06-95-60-$01510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
OIVISiON OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /
Account

' Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modiiied

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracls lor Proo Svc 90007936 $44,670 SO $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor ProQ Svc 90007936 $37,760 $20,000 $57,760-

Sub Total $62,420 $20,000 $102,430

05-95-90-901S10.7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT.OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:

□rVlStON OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Fodaral

SFY Class 1
Account

Class Title Job Number
Currenl
Amouni

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modiridd
Amouni

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $38,000
102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total tse.ooo SO SB6.000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 SO $9,000

102-500731 Contracts (or Proa Svc 90036000 $40,000 $0 $40,000
Sub Total U9.000 so U9.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190
2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90036000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total S195.190 so $f9S./90
2021 102-5W731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 00036000 $111,795 $0 .  $111,795
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $f5t.795 so $761,795
* Sub Total $46f,965 so $467,965

Page 2 ol5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 693F12CD-9402-4421-9BE0-AEC27BC8499B

OocuSign Envelope ID: 108SDO63-99F9-4F3C-63D2-A398E6212322

0$-9S-90-e02010-&a96 HEAUTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
orVISlON OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMWUNITT AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% FodorsI

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Tlile Job Number

Current

Amouni

Increase/

/Decrease)

Modified

Amouni

2018 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 90083200 S221.990 $0 $221,990

2010 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Svc 00083201 S247.S69 .  $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90083204 $221,000 (8131.000) $90,000

Sub Total I9M.9S9 ft131.000) J7a0.5S9

OS-9S-90-902010-9190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL >
CHILD HEALTH. <6% FodoraU62% Qenora)

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amouni

Increase/

(OecTMsa)

Modified

Amount

2018' 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 9X60001 $24.X0 SO $24.X0

2019 102-500731 Contracts tor Prbfl Svc 9X60X1 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 9X6X01 $2^0X $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 9X6X01 $24.0X $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $98,000

05.95-90-900010>1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF.PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SF.Y
Class/-

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-5X731 Contracts for Proo Svc' 90183504 $30.0X $0 $30.XO

2021 102-5X731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90183504 $30.0X $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 to $60,000

05-9&-90-9015010-S299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amouni

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-5X731 Contracts for Proo Svc 9X3X00 9.000 $0 $9.X0

2019 102-5X731 Contracts (or Prog Svc 9X30X0. 9.0X $0 S9.0X

2020 102-5X731 Contracls for Proo Svc B00300X $0 $0 SO

2021 102-5X731 Contracls for Proo Svc OX300X $0 $0 SO

Sub Total tis.ooo SO $18,000

Page 3 ofS
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHCRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DjyiSiON OF FUBUC HEALTHSERViCES

. ̂ A HAZEN DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301
60W7MM1 l.80«53.334S E.C 4S0I

Fm: 603-271-4837 TOD Accat: I-800-73S-3964
w«n».dhh*.Bh.|ov

Dlr«<ler

May 29. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Chrislopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House.

Concord. New Hampstilre 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM.

'  Pursuant to RSA A:A5, RSA 21-P:43, and Section A ol Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08. and 2020-09. Governor Sununu has authorixed
the Deparlment ol Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health Services, to enter into
e Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and Training
Institute, Inc. (d/b/a.Community Health Institute) (VCdl6161t-B'001). Bow. NH for the provision
of public health emergency preparedness support services for the C0VlDr19 pandemic, by
increasing the price limitation by $150,000 from $4,186,959 to $4,336,959. effective retroactive
to March 16. 2020. with no change to the contract completion date, of June 30. 2021. 100%
Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017. Item #51.
It was then subsequently emended with Governor and Council approval on Fetjruary 21. 2018,
item #8: on April 17. 2019. item #19; and on October 2. 2019. Item #14.

Funds are available in the following accounts.for State Fiscal Years 2020^and 2021, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limltalion and encumbrances between
stale fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

■  This Item Is Retroactive and Sole Source because this Contrsctor was able to
immediately provide professional staff In f^arch to begin work at the Deparlmeni s Public Health
C0V(D-19 Operations Center. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the Increased support
that was provided to'assist wrilh the ongoing public health emergency, response to the COVID-19
pandemic. The Contractor has been providing the Oepanmcnt with public health nurses as well
es other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and response. Including disease
Investigations and contact tracing. The Contractor is also responsible to submit an after-action
review ot the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVID-19 pandemic from
Decernber 2018 through March 2020.
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The Department has been worthing dosely with the contraded staff to ensure resources
ere allocated effectively and appropriately. Further, the Department Is verifying that all staff
deployed have the appropriste lioensure. certincation.'and skills.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFOA #93.354. FAIN # NU90TP922106

In tho event that the F^erat Funds become no longer avellable. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitt

Jri A. Shibinette

Commissioner

Thl DfpOftmtnl of Htclih om4 Htimon Scruicti'M'ntion U lo/oin (ommufdUti oa4
in providing tppefUfiiliu (or Ktiixtut looctiici* Acoliriond Indtp^fidcnce.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-9S-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Federel. 26% Generel

SFY
Clata /
Account

0(899 Title Job Number
Current
Amount

'  increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amouni

2018 .102-500731 Controcis for Proq Svc 90077410 5115.000 SO $115,000
2010 102-500731 Controclg (or Prog Svc 60077410 5245,000 SO 5245.000

2020 102-500731 Conlracls (or Prog Svc 90077410 5115,000 SO 5115.000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90077410 5115.000 50 5115.000

' Sub Total SS90.000 SO $590,000

0S.95-90-9D2510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS • DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

■  Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modifted

Amouni

2018 102-500731 Controcis (or Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Conlracls (or Prog Svc 90077700 • 570.000 50 $70,000

2020 102-.500731 Conlracls (or Proq Svc 90077700 -  $20,000 50 520.000

2021 102-500731 Conlracls for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 50 520,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

OS-95.90.902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
OI'VISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class THie Job Number

Curreni

AnrK)unl

' Increaso/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlracls (or Proq Svc 90023320 565.000 50 565.000

2019 102-500731 . Conlracls (or Proq Svc 90023320 565.000 50 565.000

2020 102-500731 Conlracls (or Proq Svc 90023320 S95.000 SO 595.000

2021 102-500731 Conlracls (or Prog Svc 90023320 595.000 $0 595.000

Sub Total $320,000 $0 $320,000

05-95.90.902510.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Tide Job Number

Cijrrent

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90024600 - 5183.800 SO 5163.800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 5133.800 50 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 5250.000 SO $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc' 90024600 5250.000 SO 5200.000

■ Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 of 4
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0S-95-90-901S10-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH.PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
Genorat, 63% Other

SFY . Class /
Accouni

Class Title Job Number
Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90000022 SI 8.000 SO $16,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90000022 ' S16.000 $0 sie.ooo

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Prc^Svc 90000022 SI 5.000 ■ SO 515.000

2021 102-500731 Conuacts lor Prog Svc 90000022 SIS.OOO SO $15,000

Sub Tol»t S66.000 so $66,000

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Fo.doral

SFY
Class /

Account
.  Class Title Job Nurhber

Currenl"

AmounI

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc. 90041000 $50,000 SO $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contrects for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 570.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 570.000

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 SO 570.000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-9S-90-901S10-7936 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Nurhber

Currenl

Amount

Increase/ ■

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90007936 544.670 50 544.670

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90007936 537.760 50 537.760

Sub Total $82,430 SO $62,430

05.95.90-901510.7984 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS, H^S:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class

Accouni
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount.

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contrects for Prog Svc 90036000 536.000 SO 536.000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 550.000 50 550.000

Sub roraf $86,000 $0 -  $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 59.000 50 59,000

102-500731 Conlracis for Proq Svc 90033000 540.000 SO 540.000

. Sub Total $49,000 SO 549.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000- ■  5155.190 50 5155.190

2020 - 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 540.000 $0 540,000

Sub Total 5f95.t90 •  $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90036000 5111.795 50 5111.795

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90038000 540.000 50 540.000

Sub Total Sf5t.795 $0 $151,795

Sub Total $481,985 $0 ' $481,985

Page 2 of 4
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6S.9S-90.902Oi0-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEfT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% Federal I

SPY
Class/

Account
' Class Tide Job Number

I

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Conirecls for Prop Svc 90063200 $221,990 SO 5221.990

2019 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90083201) S247.569 50 5247.569

2020 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Svc 90083203 .$221,000 SO $221,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90083203 S221.000 SO ^ $221,000

Sub Total .  $911,559 SO $911,559

OS.95-90.902010-6190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICE^ MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Foderal/52% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

1

Current

- Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90080001 524.000 "50 524.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90080001 524.000 50 524,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90060001 $24,000 50 524.000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90080001 524,000 50 .  $24,000
Sub Totil 596.000 50 596.000

OS-95.90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEf^T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account .
Class Title Job Numbjef Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 ConUacts for Prog Svc 90183504 530.000 SO $30,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Pico Svc 90183504 S30.000 $0 ■ 530,000

Sub Total 560.000 SO 560,000

05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FLADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other I

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

1

Job Number
1

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHcd

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 50 59.000

2019 102-500731 Contracls for Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 50 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 50 SO SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 50 SO 50

Sub Toial $18,000 50 518.000

Page 3 of 4
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05-9S-90-902510-7$36 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DGPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100V« Fedoral

SFY
Class /

Accouni
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amoufti

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amcuni

2016 102-S00731 Conlrocis <oi Pioq Svc 90024000 SO $0 $0

2016 102-500731 Conlracis lor Prog Svc 90024000 .  S75.000 . SO $75,000

2020 102-500731. Conlracis (or Proa Svc 90024000 $100,000 SO $100,000
2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Proa Svc 90024000 S100.000 .  SO S100.000

Sub Tore/ S27S.OOO so S27S.000

05'9S-90.901010-S362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHSi
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fedofal

SFY
Class/

Accouni
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

AmounI

2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90001022 SO $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 •  $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 SO $0 SO

2021 102-500731 Contfacls for Profl Svc 90001022 $0 so SO

Sub Tota/ SI 5.000 so Sf 5.000

0S-9S-90-902S1O-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Fedoral

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title - Job Number

Curreni

Amouni

Increase/.
(Decrease)

ModiFted

Amount

2016 102-500731 Conlracis for ProQ Svc 90703903 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90703903 SS6.546 SO $56,546

2020 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839
2020 102-500731 Conlracis lor Prog Svc 90027027 SO $150,000 SI 60.000
2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90703903 SO $0 SO

Sub To(ot $53,365 SO S2f3.3S5

TOTAL $4,185,959'  S150.000 $4,336,959

PageAoU
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SEP1B'19a^10-16 DflS

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHtR£

DEPARTNTENT OF HXALTH AND KUMAN SERVICES

DtmiON OF PUBLIC HEAL TH SERVICES

Jemey A hUtin HAlCK DRIVE. CONCORD. NM 03301
Cwnniul«A«r 603-2)MSOl i.800-8S2-3)4S CiL 4S0)

F«i; 603-2114827 TDD A((Uj: 1400-735-2964

UuM.AUrrij www.Ohhi.nh.fov
Olrnw

l4 /

August 29. 2079

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. SunOnu
and the Honorable Council

Slate House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION v

Authorize the Oepartmeni of Health and Human Senrices. Division of Public Health Services, (o
retroactively exercise a renewal option to an existing sole source agreement with JSl Research and
Trainir»g Institute, Inc., d/b/a Communiiy Health Instliule. (Vendor »161611-B001) 501 South Sireel. 2nd
Floor. Bow. NH 03304 to continue providing a broad range of suppori services across a number of public
•health programs by increasing the price Hmilaiion by $2,266,254 from $1,920,705 to $4,185,959 and by
extendingthe conlraci completion date from June 30, 2019 to Jurve 30. 2021 effective retroactive to June
30. 2019 upon Governor and Executive Council approval. 81.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General
Funds, and 5.85% Olher Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21, -2017
(Item 051). as amended (Amendment 01) and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
February 21. 2018 (Hem 08) and as amended (Amendment #2) and approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on April 17,2019 (Item 019)

Funds to suppori this request are anticipated to be .available in the following accounts for State
Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 upon-the avaiiabiiiiy and continued appropriation ol funds in the future
operating bujjget. wilh authority to adjust amounts wilhin the price limiiation ar^d adjust encumbrances
between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justiTied.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED

EX^ANATION

This request is retroactive because the Department experienced delays in sending the
amendment lo the Contractor for execution due to the extensive updates in the scope of services that
were needed to ensure comprehensive delivery of services.

This request is sole source because Amendment 01 increased the total price limitation by more
than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value

As referenced in the Request for Proposals.and in the Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the Department
may extend contract'services for up lo two (2) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The
Department is in agreement with renewing contracted services for two (2) years at this tirrie.

In State Fiscal Year 2019 (he vendor received funding to conduct a data-driven vulnerability
assessment to identity communities most vulnerable lo an infectious disease outbrealt due to injection
drug use. The findings will be utilized to aligcate future resources for the prevention of Infectious diseases
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related to injection drug use*. These are one'tlme funds from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, vmich will end on November 30. 2019. This vulnerability assessment is a requirement of the
federal Public Health Crisis Response grant.

The Contractor will implemeni a broad range of public health professional services to Increase
the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public
health services to NH citizens and ensure successful outcomes across nine (9) Division of Public Health
programs and the Deparlment's Emergency Services unit. These include transparent and informed
community engagement and planning, needs assessments, and evaiuaiion processes; supponirtg large
conferences and training programs; and-enhancing'the knowledge and skills among community based
agencies providing public healih services.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to developing and Implementing risk and needs assessments: training programs;
developing educational materials; planning for large, statewide conferences as wen as smaller meetings
and conferences; serving as a fiscal agent for the Department, including entering irxo subconiracls;
providing technical assistance to local partners; and providing sut^ect matter expertise.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Departmerit may lack
the ability to strategically direct infectious disease prevention services to communities; offer large
conferences, trainings, and consultation services to community-based agencies providing public health
services; and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to improve services. The Department
may not meet the key deliverables of this award if these funds are not made available to complete this
project.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added arc 81.61% Federal (the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness-Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program., the Environmental Public Healih Tracking
Program, the fii^iaternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the Preventaiive Healih
and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV Integrated Prevention and Surveillance Program, and th'e
Opioid Assessment Program). 12.54% General (the Public Healih Emergericy Preparedness Program),
and 5.85% Olher (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

In the event thai the Federal Funds become no Ignger available. General Funds will not t>€
requested to support this program.

jpectfull ubmitted.

effrey A. Meyers
ommissioner

The Ocfiorlnie/ii 0/Heolih end llnmnn Servittt' Mluien i$ u iein eemmtinii'itt ond/ontllia
in efiporiiiniuct lei eiiiKii le ethitve heetih end independenet-
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

OS.9S.90.902510.7S4S HEALTH ANO SOCIAL .SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Federal, 26% Gonoral

SFY
Class/

Accounl
Class Tide Job Number

CurronI

Amount

Increase/

fDecreasel

Modified
Amount

2018 • 102 500731 ConlracLs-lor Proa Svc 90077410 $115,000 SO. $115000

2019 102-500731 Conl/acts for Proo Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc ■ 90077410 $0 $115000 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90077410 SO $115,000 $115,000

Sub Total 1760.000 $730,000 $590,000

05.95.90-902510-22:9 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUfdAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF . PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU ' OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/-

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90077700 .  $70,000 $0 $70,000

202O 102-500731 Contracts lor ProQ Svc • 90077700 $0 $20,000 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 900777DO $0 $20,000 $20,000

Sub Total S140.000 UO.OOO $180,000

O5.95.9O.902SIO.5i78 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title . • Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

20t8 102-500731 contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 •102-500731 Contracts (or Proa Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90023320 $0 $95,000 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90023320 $0 $95,000 $95,000

SuO Total $130,000 $790,000 $320,000

O5.95.9O.902SIO.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
rebates. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease).

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProO SvC 90024600 $163,800 $0 $183,600

2019 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90024600 >133.800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90024600 $0 $250,000 $250,000

2021- 102-500731 Coniracis for Proo Svc 90024600 $0 $200,000 .  $200,000

SuO Total $3f7.600 $450,000 $707,600

Page l oM
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05-95-90-901510.5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63V* Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/.

Amount'

Increase/

(Oecreasel.

Modified

Amount

201B 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90000022 •$18,000 SO $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracis (or Proa Svc 90000022 $16,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts For Proo Svc 90000022 $0 $15,000 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Conuacis (or Proo Svc 90000022 W $15,000 $15,000

Sub Tolol S39.000 S3O.0OO $66,000

OS-9S-90-900S10 S173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tide • Job Number

Current

Amount

irxreasc/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amouni

2018 102-500731 Contracis for ProQ Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90041000 $70,000 SO $70,000

2020 102-500731 . Contracis for Proo Svc 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70^000

2021 102-500731 Contracis (or Proo Svc 90041000 SO $70,000 $70,000

Sub Tote! iiio.ooo $140,000 $200,000

05-9S.90.901510.7936 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Fodoral

■ SFY
Class f
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amouni

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified '

Amouni

2020 '102-500731 Conlracis for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $44,670 $44,670

2021 102-50073.1 Coniracis for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $37,760 $37,760

Sub Total SO $82,430 $82,430

05-95.90-901510.79e4 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number-

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modif«d

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 S36.000

102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90036000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 to $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 so $49^000

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90036000 .$0 $155,190 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracis (or Proq Svc 90038000 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $0 $fP5.f90 $195,100

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90036000 $0- $111,795 $111^95

2021 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90038000 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total 10 JfSf.795 $f5f.795

Sub Total sr35.000 $346,985 $46f,98S

Page 2 oU
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05-9$-90.902010.S89G HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICEiS, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH.SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class TiUe Job Number

Current
AmounI

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Arr>oun(

.  2010 102-500731 Cofllracis for Proo Svc 90063200 S221.990 SO $221,990

2019 102-500731 Conlracts tor Proq Svc 90083201 $247,569 SO S247.569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90083203 . SO S221.000 $221 000

2021 102-500731 Conuacis for Proo Svc •  90083203 SO' S221.000 $221,000

.

Sub Total 5469.559 1442.000 $911,559

OA-SS-OO-SOJOIO-SlfiO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV8. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES,. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 40% FedOfal/52% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

CurrenI

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

AmounI

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 S24.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc . 90080001 S24.000 $0 $24,000

2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $0 $24,000 S24,000-

2021 102-500731 Coniracis for Proq Svc 90080001 SO S24.000 $24,000

Sub Total U8.000 U9.000 196,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SFY .
Clas.s /
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

/Amount

2020 I02-500731 Coniracis for Prog Svc 90183504 -  $0 $30,000 $30,000

202 V 102-500731 Cohuacis for Proo Svc 90183504 $0 $30,000 $30,000

Sub Total 10 S60.000 $60,000

05.9S.90-901S010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE.. 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Tilte Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-600731 Coniracis for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 -  $0 $9.0X

2019 102-500731 Conifacis for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

.  2020 102-500731 Coniracis for Proo Svc 90030000 SO SO SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 SO $0 SO

Sub Total $16,000 so $16,000

Page 3 of 4
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0S-9S-d0-9025i0-7&36 HEALTH AND SOCtAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STO/HIV PREVENTION,
lOO%Fodoral .

SFY
Cid&S 1

Account
-  Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 SO $0 SO

2019' 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024000 $75,000 so S75.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024000 SO S100.000 S100.000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90024000 SO S100.000 .  S100.000

Sub Total srs.ooo $200,000 $275,000

OS.9S-90 001010.S362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fodoral

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Numl>er

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90001022 SO SO SO

2019 102-501)731 Contracis for Proo Svc 90001022 .  S15.D00 so $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90001.022 . SO so SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 - so so SO

Sub ToW sis.ooo so SIS.OOO

OS.9S.90.902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION.OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100%FoOorol

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current
Amount

Increase/ -

N(Oecrease)
Modified '
Amount

2016 102-500731 . Conlracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90703903 $56,546 SO $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90703903 SO S6.639 S6.839

2021 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO SO

Sub Totol 156.545 S6.S39 563.385
• total 11,920.705 52.266.254 54.786.959

Pdge4of4
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.  state OF NtWHAM^SUUl£
/

department op health aWo human services

DimiON OF. PUBUCHEAiTH SEP VICES

. f* A M 29 HAltNORPVC. CONCORD. NM OMOI

Fi]-.60}-2n4«27 TOO Accot: l-eOD-7J»-I964

UwM. MerfU / »»vw.ehh».nh.t»*

iq ̂

DIrnltr

March 12. 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sunonu
and the Hono/able Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Oepartmenl of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Heallh
Services, to enter into a sole source arnendment to an existing agreement with JSl Research
and Training Institute. Inc., cf/b/a Community Heallh Institute. Vendor #161611-8001. 501 South
Street. 2'^ Floor. Bow. NH 03304 to provide a broad range of support services across a riumber

• of public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $342,125 from" $1,576,560 to
$1 920 705 effective upon dale of Governof_and Council approval, with no change to the
completion dale of June 30.2019. 81.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General Funds, and 5.85%
Olher Funds.

The original conlract-was approved by the Governor and Executive Council oty June 21.
2017 (Item #51). as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on February 21. 2018 (Hem #8). y

Fufjds are available in the following accounts in Stale Fiscal Year(SFY) 2018 and 2019,
with authority to ̂ djusi amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between
State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without approval from Governor and Executive
Council, if needed and justified." • . • ̂

FISCAL DETXiLS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the amount of additional funding exceeds- ten
percent (10%) of the original contract value arid because the Department is adding to the current
scope of work for the contract period." These additional services are required to effectively
implement activities included in the Division's federal funding agreements for the current stale
fiscal year.

The funding contained in this Contract will pay for implementing a statewide opioid related
vulnerability assessment as pad of the Depadmenfs response to the opioid crisis: faciliiaie
meetings of the Home Visiting Task Force and its worVgtoups; conducf 10 (ten) jurisdlctional risk
assessments addressing public heallh emergenciels: procure and distribute- addifxsnal H|y

■  testing supplies based on an increase in need; distribute funding to support 13 (thirteen) regional
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His excellency. Governor Ch'fiilopher T. Sununu •
aoO ihe Hor^orable Council . '

Page 2 of 3

Medical Reserve Corps units and 2 (fwo) Regional Public Healih Netwod^s to regional prionties
addressing environmental public health issues; and develop ouUeach materials to.support the
Regional Public Health Networks.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support
services including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments;
training programs; developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences
as well as smaller meetings and'conforences; servir^g as a fiscal agent for the Oeparvneni.
including entering into subconlrects: providing technical assistance to local partners; and
providing subject matter expertise. ^ ■

The funding provided through this omendrnent will be used to turvd artd expand the,
following support services;

• Opioid As'sessnrient services: The contractor will conduct a statewide HIV and viral
hepatitis community vulnerability assessment in order to iderttify areas of (he Stale
that can be targeted for services to prevent the transmission of these infections, in
people with substance use disorder. This activity is a requirement of federal opioid
crisis fundirig.

• Public Healjh Ennergency Preparedness services: The conlraclor will conduct'
Jurisdictional Risk Assessments in colldboraiion with at feast 10 (ten) public health .
preparedness coordinators from the 13 (thirteen) organizations funded to provide
Public Health Network services. These assessments Will be used to Identify the
public health threats of greatest concern in each region and to develop s.irategies
to mitigate them. This activity is a requirement ol federal preparedness funding.
The contractor will also increase the amount of funding in current subcontracts that
support 13 (thifleen) regional Medical Reserve Corps units.

•  HIV Pfet^hiion services: The contractor will purchase and distribute additional HIV
testing supplies to community partners to rheet an increase in need due to the
opioid epidemic. Earfy diagno^ and treatment of people infected with HIV he|ps to
prevent further transmission of this virus in the community and irhproves health

'  outcomes for people living with HIV. In addition, funds wilt be utilized to bring
together community stakeholders to address the goals of the NH HIV Integrated
Plan to end HIV in NH and to suppoh targeted media and marketing efforts to
promote (he prevention of HIV among those dt highest risk of acquiring the
infection.

Environmental Public Health Tracking sen/ices: The conlractof will increase the
amount of funding In current subcontracts with 2 (two) Regional Public Healih
Networks to develop and distribute training materials related to reducing health
risks from Ihe environment and utilize these materials during in-per^on trainings
and workshops with regional partners.

Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program services: The
contractor will facilitate and provide logistical support to Home Visiting Task Force
Meetings and participation in workgroup meetings, such as Data System. Strategic
Planning, and Communications workgroups; conduct a strategic planning session
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I

of the Parent Advisory Council; and increase the current technical assistance and
accreditation support for Home Visiting Programs funded by the Department.

•  Preventative Health and Services Block Grant programs*. The contractor will
develop outreach materials to iricrease the level of awareness of the Regional
Public Health Networks.

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in e*hibii C-l of this contrecl, the
Oeoarlmcnl may amend the current agreement, contingem upon seUsfacio^ delivery of
services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor end
Ciecullve Council.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorire this request, the Department
will lack the ability to collect and analyze data necessary to conduct jurisdicliona) -risk
assessments In accordance wiihCOC requirements, procure ar^d distribute necessary addiltonai
HIV testing supplies, conduct a statewide opbid related vulnerability assessments in accordance
wilh CDC fcqoiremenls: support an increased level of activity in the 13 (thirteen) Medical

• Reserve Corps units and 3 (three) Regional Public Health Networks addressing environrnenial
health prdblerhs: and support ihe Home Visiting Task Force and Parent Advisory Council.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public.^ealth.Emergency
Preparedness Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program, the Envifonmenlal Public Heallh
Tracking Program, the Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the
Preventative Health and Services Block Grant Program, the HIV iniegraied Prevention and
Surveillance Program, end the Opioid Assessment Program). 12.54% General (the Public Health
Emergency Preparedness Progranj). and 5.65Vo Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Jeffrey At Meyers
Commissioner

a IP joi/i pnd foAulin
in prwidint eppprljuu'li'ii IP^ (fl >«oliA Pnd in4<ptnUtntc.
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Public Health Proresslonal Support Services

Fiscal Details

0S-95-99-902S10-7S4S HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS HH$;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCV
PREPAREDNESS. €7% federel. 33S Cener«l

SFY
Gloss /

Account
CUsa Title Job Number

■ Curreni
AmovrM

irKreose/
(Oecreose)

Modiiiea
Amount

2016 102-S00731 • Conuecis lor Proa Sve »007 7a.l0 S115000 0 111 9.000

2019 102S00731 Controcts for PrOQ Svc 90077410 JiiS.OCO SI 30,000 $345,000

• Sub 7'otef 1230.000 IfJO.OOO >260.000 •

OS-e5-90*902SlO-223S HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN $VS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC ' HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Fedorel

SFY
CUSS/

Account
Class rnib Job NumbO'

Cu/roni

Amount

inc/eose/

(Decreasel
ModiTibO*
.Amount

2016 102-S00731 Conlrecis lor ProQ Sx 90077700 $70,000 0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Conlrscls lor PrpQ Svc 90077700 $70,000 0 $70,000
Sub TeUI t140.000 0 If40.000

05-9S-90-902510.517e HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% FodOQl

SFY
Cbss/*

Account'
Cidss Title Job Number

Currertt

Amours.

incroest/

(Oecroaso>

MoOif«j

Amount
'201G 102-500731 Conlrocia for Proa Svc 90023330 $65,000 0 $65,000
2019 102-500731 Controcts lor Proa Svc 90033330 $65,000 0 -  $65000

Sub Total M30.00C 0 tuo.ooo

0S-9S-90>S02S.10-2229 HEALTH AND SOClAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEAltH AND HUMAN SVS HHS-
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other-

SFY
Cto'ss 1

Account
CUS& Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increese/

(Docrease)
Mooified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlroas lor PrOQ Svc 90024600. $183,600 0 $163,600

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90024600 $113,600 $20,000 $133,800
Sub 7oCa/ 1297.600 t20.000 $JT7.600

P<ge 1 of 3
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OS.9S.9a-901510.S390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH Af^lO HUMAN SVS. HMS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37*
Gonerel, 63% Olher

SFY
Cldt» 1

. Account'
Clus Tiiio Job Numbef

C\jtfen\j

AmounI

lAcreese/

(Dec/ease)

Mod'ifjoo
Amoun)

2016 102'500731 Conlrocis fo' PiOQ Svc ' 90000032 S1B.000 0 118.000

2019 102 500731 Contrecis foi P'oe Svc 90000072 SIB.OOO 0 $16,000

Sub Total 135.000 0 tJ5.000

OS-95.9a.9OO5ie.5i73 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS'. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC MfeALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVlRONMeHTAL PUBLIC. HEAUtM
TftACKlNO. 100% Federel

SFY
Clasi I

Accovnl
Class T'rtle Job Number

Cuneni

■ Amouni

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Anoouni

2018 • 102.500731 Coniracts lor Proo Svc 90O41OQO tso.ooo 0 550.000

2019 102-500731 Contrscts lof ProQ Svc 90041000 5S0.000 S20.000 570.000

Sub TotBl 1100.000 J 20.000 S120.000

OS-e5.0O.9Ot6lO T964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL .SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU CF-PUBLlC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
FoOera)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title • Job Number

Curren)
Amourvl >

Increase/

lOecrcase)
Modified
Amouni

2018 102-500731 Conirods for Prop Svc '  G0003600 536.000 0 536 000

102-500731 Contiocis lor Prop Svc 90036000 550.000 0 550.000

Sub Toidi .

SFY 20)8 •
566.000 0' 566.000 '

2019 102.500731 ConlrDCis for Prop Svc 90003600 19.000 0 . 59.000

107 500731 Conlrects for Proa Svt 90038000 540 000 0 S40.000

Sub Total

SFY 2019
549.000 0 -549.000

Sub rota) 5139.000 0 5135.000

05.95.90.902010 589$ HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF RUBUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUN|-nr AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME
VISITINC'XOJ F.O'RMUU GRANT. 100% Fedeml

SFY
Class/

Accouni
Class TiHe Job Number

Current

Amouni

Irvcrcase/

fDieciease}

Modtficd
Amouni

2018 102-500731 Conirecis for Prop Svc 90083200 5221 990 0 5221.990

2019 • 102 500731 Contracts 'or Prop Svc . 90083200 5221.990 525.579 5247.569

Sub Tou) 5443.960 125.579 5469.599

Page 2 of 3
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05-9«0-9020I0.51M HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 100% PodorBl

SFY
Cieis/

AcOOvM
Cla»3 Titia JoONurnber

Cu'reni

Amount

Inc/ea.M/
(Oecesso)

ModiT«d
Amount

2018 102-500731 ConuacisforPfoo Svi 90080001 -  S24 000 0 924.000

2019 102-300731 CoflirBcts ler Proo Svc 90080001 $24,000 0 $24,000

Si/6 Total us.ooo 0 M.OOO

05-05-90-9015010.5209 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF POBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBUC HEALTH PROTeCTlON. RADIOLOOICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SFY,
Clan 1
Account

C(a>s THb Job-Number
Current

Amouni

Increase/

(Docroasel

ModiTiad
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Sn^ 90030000 9.000 0 99.000

2019 102-500731 Conimcis lor Proo Svc S0030000 9.000 0 99.000

Sub Tofof S16.000 fO SfS.OOO

e5-95-90-9025l0.753$ HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUeUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STO/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

tncreese/

fOecrease)

Modiiied

Amount

2018 102-500731 Controcls for Proq Svc 9002400 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 ContracU for ProQ Svc 9002400 0 975.000 975.000

Sub Toul 0 S7S.OOO tn.ooo

05.95-90.901010-5382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISIONOF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBUC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fedeiei

SFY
Class/
Accourtt

Class THie Job Number
Current

Amouni

increase/' •
(Oeciease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 ConlroHs lor PiOfi SvC 9001022 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 Cortlrscis lor Proo Svc 9001022 c 915.000 915.000

) Sub Total 0 915.000 JfS.OOO

05.9S.90.902610-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, MHS".
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100% Fodorol

SFY
Class/

Accoun)
Ciess'Thio Job Number

Current

Amouni

Increase/

/Decrease}

Modifted
Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90703903 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 Cortirocts for Proo Svc 90703903 0 956^546 956.546

Sub rotaf 0 958.S45 S56.548

TOTAL 91.576.880 994M29 9f.92070S

Ptge3 of 3
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STATE OF NEW kAMPSHIRE ■
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 H*un Di.! Concord. NH 0Q3O1
F*<: 6a3h27l i;i6 tODAc<CM;1-eOO>7^2964

ivww.f\h gov/doil

Dtnli Could

Cofnmfssiontr

March IS, 2019

JcFTrcy A. Meyers, Cornmittiorvcr
Otpuvncnt orHealth and Hum»r> Services
Sialc or New Hflrt>p$h(rc
29 H&zrn Drive

Concord. NH0}30I

Dear CommiMioncf Meyer?:

Thii lerter represent fonnal noiincation thai ihc Department of InfoNnoiion Technology (DolT)
hu opprovcd your agency's request to amend an cxisiirig contract wuh JSl Research and Training Institute,
Inc., d/b/o Community Health Institute, of Bow. NH, as described below and referenced as DolT No. 20)8-
0298.

The purpose of this contract amendment is for 'JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc., to ■
continue lo provide a broad range of program'meiic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not llmlied to; developing and implementsng a
statewide -opioid related vulnerability assessment to infonn the intplemenioiion of
prevention and iniervcniion services as part |of (he Depanmcni of Health end Human
Services fesponie to the opioid crisis.

\

Tbe funding amount for (his amendment is S342,I2$, increasing the current .contract from
$1.578,S80. to an amount not to exceed $1,^20,705 and is efTective upon the date of
Governor and Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

r  A copy of this Icner should accompany the Dep|anmeni of-HesUh and Human Services' submission
to the Governor artd Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

DG/Vaf

DolT 0201B-029B

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

' Denis Goulei

*/nnovef/ve Te<f)nologiti Toctey/orNfwHo/npjWrp'j fomorrow*
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January 22, 2018

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House • ■

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTEO ACTION

Authorize the Departmeni of Health and Human Services, Division of Division of Public-
Heallh Services, to enter into an amendrnent with JSI Research and Training Institute, inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute. Vendor #161611'B001. 501'South Street. 2"" Floor. Bow.
NH 03304 to provlde'a broad range of programrnallc support, services across a number of
public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $13.060 from $1,565,580 lo
$1,578,580 effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30. 2019. The originar contract was approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on June 21, 2017 (Item f*51). Funds being added are 100% Other Funds
(Pharmaceutical Rebates).

Funds arc available in the following accounts in SFY 2018 and 2019, with authority to
adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances, between State Fiscal
Years through the Budget Office if needed and justified, wiihout approval from Governor and
Executive Council.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to Increase the budget for the Human Immunodeficiency
Virus (HIV) Program by adjusting several program-area budgets in order to enable the vendor
to purchase additional prevention supplies, specifically Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)
test kits. The budget for the Child.hood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program-is decreased due
to a reduction in our federal awards for the program from the Environmental Prelection Agency
(EPA) and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The adjustments result In
an overall price limitation increase of $13,000.

The vendor provides a broad rang'e of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to; developing and Implementing training programs: developing
evaluation plans; conducting needs assessments; developing educaiionai materials: planning
for large statewide conferences: serving as a fiscal agent; providing technical asslstancejo
local partners; and making subject matter experts available to Departmental contractors.
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These services 'mc/ease the capacity of local, regional, and staie-tevel public health
practitioners to provide high-quality public heallh services to New Hampshire citizens.

The overarching purpose of this coniraci is to beite.r coordinate a rarige of public health
professional support services on a statewide basis to assure that New HanSpshlre residents
are served by crfoclivo initiatives to protect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor
wilt ensure successful outcomes across this range o1 services and program areas that include:
transparent and informed evaluation planning processes: high-quality educational rnaterials.
conferences and. training programs;' knowledge and skiils-buildlng among Department
contracted agencies; timely and efficient administrative processes: and effective evatuation of
programs.

The Department procured these services-as it does not have the resources available to
manage these specific services in-house. Support services to be provided include:

Environmental Public Health Tracking activities:
' Food Protection activities;

Lead Poisoning Prevention acUvities:
Immunizaiioh Promotion;.
Infectious Disease Prevention, invesligaiion and Care acii\nUes:^
Maiernai arid Child Health activities; .

Public Health Emergency Preparedness activities

This conlractof was selected through a competitive bid process.

As referenced in the Request for Propo.sais and in Exhibit C-i of this coniraci. this-
Agreem.enl has the option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon
saiislactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of
the Governor and Council. No renewal request is being made at this time.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, the vendor may not
have sutficienl HIV test kils to provide to contracted testing sites. This may lead to testing not
being available to individuals to inform them of their HIV status.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds; Funds being added are 100% Other Funds {Pharmaceutical
Rebates). Funding for the total conireci are 73% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. HPP & PHEP Cooperative Agreements, immuniiaiion Cooperative
Agreement. EPHT Program. NH Reduced Lead Poisomng-of Children. US EPA Lead 404G
Training and Certification. UH Health Resources 8 Services Administration. Maternal. Infant &
Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant. Maternal end Child Health Grant.-21% Other Funds from
HIV Pharmaceutical Rebates. Food Proleclion Agency Licensing Fees. Utility Assessment
from Safely, and 6% General Funds.
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In the event thai ilie Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submined.

Lisa M. Morris

Director

Approved b

ey I. Meyers

Commissioner

77u Dtficrimtfil cf Hmtlh entf Humea U tofoiA mmmuniiltt oni familUt
in p'9vidini'«pp9/lunitk* for Oliuni l»o<hUv* htoUS ond indtptndtnet.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

OS-95-9&-902510.7M5 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OP HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL
EMERGENCY preparedness 67V« Fedorel, 33% Qpnorol

Fiscol Veer Close / Account Clots Tiiie Job Number

CurrenV

Modified
Amount (No
cborxie)

SFV 2016 102-500731 ConlrocU for ProQ Svc 90077410 11S.000

SPY 2019 102-500731 Conlrecls lor ProQ Svc 90077410 115_.000
Sub Totot 1230.000

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100%Pedorol

Flsccl Year Gloss / Accouni Class Tioe Job Number

Current

Modified '
Amount (No
chonoe)

SPY 2018 102.500731 Conlrocls (or ProQ Svc 90077700 70.000 ■

SFV 2019 102-500731 Coniracisfor Prog Svc' _ 90077700 70,000

Sub Totat t140.000

05-9S-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS;. OIViSiON OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL,
IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM 100*AFedoral

Fistti Year Class/Account Class Tilie Job Number

CurrenV. "
Modified

Amount (No

Change)

• SFY20lfl 102-500731 Coniracis for Proa Svc 90023320 65.000

SFY20I9 102-500731 Contracts lor Proa Svc •  90023320 • 65.000

Sub Tbtol ■ t130.m

OS-95 fi0'9O2610-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: OIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL.
PHARMACEUTICAL REBATES 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class TiUe Job Number

Cwrrenl

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModificO

Amount

2016 102-500731 Conlracts (or Proa Svc 90024600 ' 133.800 50.000 . 163.800

2019 102-500731 Coolracls for Prog Svc 80024600 113.600 113.000

Sub TotsI $247,600 $50,000 $297,600

PagalofS
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OS-9S-90-901510-6390 HEALTH AND iSOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS-. DIVISION or PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD
PROTECTION 37% Goneral, 63% Olhor

Fiscal Year Class/Accounl Class Tiile Job Number

Current/

Modified
Amouni (No
change)

spy 2010 •102-500731 Conlrecit lor ProQ Svc 90000022 16.000

SPY 2010 102.S00731. Conlrecls lor Prop Svc 90000022 .. 10.000 •
St/b Totol tn.ooo

OS-e5-9a-900S10-5ir3 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: OrviSlON OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU. OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC
HEALTH TRACKING 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number

Cuffeni/

Modified

Amount (No
chance)

SFY2018 102-500731 Contraclstor PrOQ Svc ■90041000 50.000
SFY 2019 102-500731 '• Contracts (o/ Proq Svc ■  90041000 50,000

Sub Total If00.000 •

OS-9S-90-901S10-7ge« HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES'. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PFIOTECTION. LEAD
PROTECTION'100% Fodeifil

Fiscal
Year

■Class/
Accounl

Class Title Job Number
Curronl
Amouni

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amouni

SFY-
2018

■  102-500731 Conlracis loi Prog Svc 90003600 35.000 .0 . 36.000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 . 50.000 0  • 50.000
Sub Tola)
SFY2018

86.000 0 86.000

SFY
2019 ■

102-500731 Contfects (of Prog Svc 900036Ci0 36,000 (27.000) 9,000

102-500731 Conlracis for Proq Svc 90030000 50.000 ■ (10.000) .40.000
Sub Total
SFY 2019 86.000

(37.000) 49.000-

Subtotal Jf7?,000 f37.000) 8135.000

6$.9S.90.902010-589$ HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNlTY AND HEALTH SERVICES, ACA
home visiting X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Fodorel

Fiscal Year Glass/Account Class Title Job Number

Currant/
Modified

.Amount (No
chanoe)

SFY 2018 102-500731 ■ Contracts for Prog Svc ■ . 90083200 221.990
SFY 2019 "102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc •  90083200 ' 221.990

Sub Total 8443.980

P4B<2o(3
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OS-95-S&-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOOAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES.
MATERNAL-CHILD HEALTH 100% Fot^orel

Fitcal Yee» Ciaee/Accouni .  Class Title Job Number

CorrenV

ModirieO
Amouni (No ■

cberige}
SFY201B 102-500731 Conirecu lo' Proo Svc 90060001 24.000 -

SFY20I0 102-500731 Convacit lor P/ep Svc 90060001 24.000

- Sub Total ■ U8.000

0S-9S-90-901M10-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEP.T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION.
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100%0lher .

Fiscal

Year

Class/
Account

Class Tiiia Job Number
Current

/Vnouni

Increase/

(Oecriease)
Modified

Amount

SFY
102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 0 9.000

SPY

2019
102-500731 Coniracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 0 9.000

• Sub Total S18.OO0 SO S1AOOO
TOTAL ■ S1.565.580 S13.000 11.578,580

Pegr 3 ol)
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 H*icn D(..CeACerO-. NHOUO^

Fax; 60y27)OS16 TOD Access: I-80O-73S-29M

www.nh.gov/doit

Denis CouUi

Commisilontr

Fcbfuery 5. 2018

JelTrey A. McyeN. Commissioner
Depanment of Keelih end Human Services
Statcof New Hampshire ,
29 Huen Drive
Concord. NH 0)301-

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

Thls'lencr represents formal noiincaiion that the Departmeni of Information Technology (OolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with )Si Research and Training Insi.iiuie, Inc..
d/^a Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and reFerenced as DolT No. 2018-
029A. • • .

The purpose of this cortiraci amendment is for JSt Research and Training Insiirute, Inc.,
to continue to provide a broad range of prosrammaiic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limiled to; developing and implemenVmg
(raining programs; conducting needs' assessments; developing etjucaiional materials;
planning for large suiewjdc conferences; and making subject rnatier experts available to
Oepanmenial contractors. These services increase the capacity of local, regional, and
staic'lcvel public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to HH .
citiiens. , • _ •

The funding amount for this amenjmeni Is 8.13,000, increasing the current contract from
Sl.56$,S80, to an amount not to cxcectl Sl,S78.S80 and is crfective upon the date of
Covcrnor and Council approval, with no change to (he completion date of June 30. 2019.

A copy of this Icher should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services"
submission to the Governor anti Executive Council for approval.

e)ymcc

Denis Goulei

DC/kaf

DolTtf20l8.029A

cc: Bruce Smiih, IT Manager, DolT

'wnovotive Tfchno/ogies fedoji/or HtwHompihUt'\ romorrow"
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STaTC or NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

19IIAUN DRIVE.CO.YCOXD.NH 0))«i-45n

r00.S(rri>; i-tOO-lJ.v]964

May2S. 201?
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VV..*/ .VH ntvi»»n>" orp:£

Public HeallhScrvicw

Mrs Excellency. Governor Cftfisiophct T. Survunu
ond Ihe Hooorebio Council

Stale Houte
Cpncord. New Hampshire 03301

•requested ACTION

Auihorize iho-Oepsnment ot Healih and Human Services. Division of Division of Public Health Services, to
enter into an agre'ameni with JSl Research and Training Jnslilule. Inc.. dlb/a Commur>ity Health Institute. Vendor
0161811-600). 501 South Street. 2*** Floor. Bow'. NH 03304. in an amount not to exceed Sl.S65.560. to provide a
broad range of programmatic support services across a rtumber of public health programs, effective Vufy l. 201?
V upon date of GoverrVor and Council approval. wNchever is later, through June 30. 20l9. Funds are 76V*
Federal. 10% Other, and 6V* General Funds.

Funds arc anticipated to be available in irte following accounts In SFV 20i8-and SFY 2019.. upon the
availability and coniinueb appropriation ol funds in the future operating budget^, with authority to adjust amounts
within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office If
needed and )usiilied. without approval from Governor and Executive Council.

GS-95-90-902510-7S45 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.' HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. ' BUREAU OF-.INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS 67% Federal. 33% General

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2016 102-500731 ConlractsforProQ Svc 90077410 n 5.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 115.000 •

Sub Total S230.000

05.95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND. SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVlStON OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL

PREPAREDNESS iOO% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Ctass Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90077700 70.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Coniracts for Proq Svc 90077700 70.000

Sub Total- 5140.000
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03-95-90-902610-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPf OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS'
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
100% Federal

Fijcal Year Class / Account. Class Title Job Number Toiai Amount

SFV 2018 102-500731 Conlracis /or Proo Svc 90023320 . 65.000
SFV2019 102.500731 Conlracls lor Proq Svc 90023320 65.000

' Sub Total 5130000

05.95.90-W25I0-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS*
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES 100% Olher

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Tiite Job Number Total Amount

SFY2018 102-500731 Conlracis /or Proa Svc 90024600 133.8X
SFY2019 102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90024600 113.800

Sub Total 5247.600

0S.9S..90-90iS1O.5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS-
Division of public health. bureau of public health protection, food protection 3?%-
General. 63V»Oihef

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFV 2018 102-500731 Conlracis lor Proo Svc 90000022 16000
SFY 2019 102-500731 • Conlracis for Proq Svc 90000022 18.000

Sub Tola! 536.000.

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS whs-

lW%'Fed°al''^^'**^ health. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Tola) Amount
SFY 2018 102-500731 Conlracis for Proo Svc 90041000 50 000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90041000

Sub Total
50.000

5100.000 ■

05-9S-90.901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS mhs-
health.-BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION' 100%

Fiscal Year

SFY 2018

SFV 2019

Clasa/Account

102-500731

102-500731

102-500731

102-500731

Class Tide

Coniracis for Prop Svc
ConUacts lor Prop Svc

Conlraclsfor Prop Svc
C

Job Number

90003600

90038000

Sub TolalSFY 2018

90003600

Toiai Amouni

38.000

50.000
86.000
36.000

ont^acls (or Prop Svc 90038000

Sub ToifllSFY 2019
50,000
86.000

Sub Total 5172.000
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME VlSlTlNG
K02 FORMULA GRANT lOOVi Federal

Fiscal Year Class r Account Class Title Job Number Total Amouni

SFY20I8 102-500.731 Contracls for Prog Svc 90083200 221.990

SFY2019 102-500731 Conirafcts for Proo Svc 90083200 ' 221.990

Swb ToiOl • $443 980

OS-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
OlVlSlON OF PUBLIC .health; BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL - CHILD
health lOO^FoderaJ

Fiscal Year Class f Account Class Ttfie Job Number Total Amount

SFY2018 102-500731 '• Cor^lracts lor PfOQ Svc 9D0B00O1 24.000

SFY2019 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90080001 24.000

Sub Total . S48.000

05-9S-90.90150I0-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN $VS. MHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
RESPONSE I00!4 0lhcr

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Tkie Job Total Amount

SFY2018 102-500731 . Coniracis lor Proo Svc 90030000 9.000
SFY2019 ■  102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 ■

Sub Total sie.ooo

TOTAL J1.565.580

eXPLANATION

Funds in Ihis ag/cemeni will be used lo provide a broad range ol. public hc.alih prolesslonal support
services including, bul r^ol limiied to: developing ano implementing irairvng.programs; developing evaluation plans:
conducting needs assessmertls; developing educalional .materials; planning' for large statewide conferences:
providing lochnical assistance lo local partners: and maxing subjeci matter experts available.to Departmental
.coniiactors, These services Increase me capacliy of local, regional, ond slate-ievoi public health pracliiioncfs to
provide high-qu&li'iy public health services to NH c'lijens.

The overarching puipose ol this contract is lo belter coordinate a range ol public health prolessional
Support services on a statewide basis-to assure that all New Hampshire residertis are covered by initiatives to
protccs and improve the health ol the putjiic. The Vendor will ensure successful outcomes across ihis range of.
services and program areas that include; transparent and inlotmed evaioaiion planning prxesses; high-quality
rtucationat materials, conferences and training programs; knowledge and skiils-buiWIng among Department
coniracleO agencies; timely ar>d efficieni edrnlnisirailva processes; and effective evaluation orprpgrams.
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The Oepartmeni procured these services as ii does r>oi have (he resources svaiiable to menege these
spccirtc services in-house. Support services loOe provided include:

t. Envirorwnenlel Public Mealih TracKIng activities:

2. food Proieciior^ aciiviiies:

3. lead Poisoning P/eveniion ociivliies:

а. immunitailon P/orrtoiion:

5. inleciious 6isease Prevention, invesiigaiion end Cere ecliviiies:

б. Maternal and Chfld Health aciiviiies:

7. Public Health Emergency Preparedness activiiies

NorwiihsiandiAg any other provision o( ihe Conltaci to the co'nirery. no services shall be provided after
June 30. 2017. and the .Oepartmeni shall not be liable lor any-paymenis for services provided after June 30. 20i7.
unless and until an appropriaiion lor these services has been received Irom (he stale legislature ono lunds
encumbered lorihe SFy 20l6>20t9 biennium.

Should Governor Executive Council not ouihbrixe this Request, there will be a reduced capadry to
provide training to a range oi public health partners on muiilpie health topics; host large scale confererKes:
develop plans lo evaluate the effectiveness oi services; develop and produce educaiiona) materials: ond provide
technical assistance to local and siaie partners.

JSl Research artd Training Instilute. inc.. d/b/a Communily Health institute wa's sclaclcd lor this project
through a competitive Old process. A Request lot Proposals was posiod on The Oepartmeni of Health arid Human
Services' web siie from March 10. 2017 through AprH 5. 2017. In addition, bidder's conlerertce was held on March
20.2017.

The Oepartmeni rece'rved one proposal. The proposal v/as reviewed a.nd scored by a icam of individuals
with program speciTic knowiedgo. The review included a thorough discussicr> of'the strengths and weaknesses of
Ihe proposals/applicaiions. The Bid Surrvnary is atiached.

As reicrenccd inMhe Request for Proposals and in Exhibil 0-1 of this contract, ihis Agreement has the
opiion to exlenci for up to (wo (2) additional years, contir>9eni upon setislacioiY deliveiY oi services, available
funding, agreement of ihe parties end approval ol the Governor and Council.

The performance measu'os/objeciives ihat win be used to measure the effectiveness of the ogreemeni
are atiached:

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: 76*/. Federal Funds from the Centers lor Disease Control and Prevenlion. HPP 4
PHEP Cooperative Agreements,- immunlzailon Cooperative. Agreement. EPHT Program, NH'Reduced-Lead
Poisoning ol Children. US E.PA Lead 404G Training and Certiflcalion, UH Health Resources & Services
Adminislralion. Maternal . infant 4 Early ChlWhopd Home Visiting Gram. Maicffiai and Child Healih Gram. 18%
Other Funds from HiV Pharmaceutical Rebates. Food Prdl'eclion Agency Licensing Fees. U^Uty Assessmeni Irom
Safety, and 6% General Funds.
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His Excellency. GovemDr Chrislopher T. Sununo
and the Honorable Council
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In the evcni thai the Federal Furvds becornc no longer available. General Funds will nol be reouesicd lo
support this program. • . . ««

Respectfully submiiieO. • • .

Lisa Morris. MSSW

klpt~
ector

Approved by: ̂
frey A. Meyers

Convnissiorier

TAc OriMn-uMof HtoUh o.,d ll,.,nou St'oint'Miuii.t !t tpioin nati h-tUift
c« lifQi-.ttiinf /oi- lo aOiint Ktelth '^ritptndtort.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

V Hu»i> Dr., Concord. NH 03301

Fti: 6a3-2710Si6 TOO Acceu. 1-600-73S-2964

>vww.nh.gov/(iott

Otoi) Goutct

Comnis:i0nef

I

May 2); 2017

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commissioner
DepvTmeni of He'ftJth Humen Services '
Siate of New Hampshire
29 Heien Drive

Concord, NH.05301

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

Tfris lener represents formal noiiricaiion (hit (he Department of Information Technology (OolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with JSt Research and Troining'Instinrte. Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health lnstii\ite,-of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as DolT No. 20)8-
XI29. ■

Tbis Is a request ib enter into a conrraci with JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc., to
provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of public health
programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs;'
conducting rteeds assessments; developing educational materials; planning for large
' statewide conferences; and m&king subject man.er experts available to Departmental

contractors. These services increase the capdcity oflocal, regional, and state-level public
health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The Funding amount is not to exceed SI,5dS,3BO. and is effective July 1, 2017,'or upon
the dale of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30.2D19.

A copy of this letter should accompany the.Dcponmcm of Kc&hh and Human Services'
submission (o the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sipcerely. .

Denis Coulei

OG/iX

DoJT «018-029

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, OolT

"mnovotrve Technotog/er To0ay/or NewHompshi/e's Tomorrow^
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New Hampshtre Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Business Operations.'
Contracts & Procurement Unit

Summary Scoring Shciet

Public Health Pro'essionai Support
Services

RfP Mame
RFP-20tB.OPHS-03rPUBUC

RFP Number Revievret Names

• Nei liftittre*. Teen

Bidder Name
Pass/Fail

nuci/num

•Points •

JtctuJ

Points Karen Bfiuad Rofoe

JSI dba ComfTKinity Health Institute
asy. •  *00 340 ^ Katie Bioh

2 0
400 0 *' Lindsay Pierce .

3- 0
400 0 Rhonda SJegei

' 0
400 0 Bewrty Oroun

5 0 •
400 0 Jenraer Ccrroy. Cost

e 0
400 0

O

• enen Chase toca'O

0 400 •' .  0
9

■ Pbifp-Nadeai


